

2016

Connecticut Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System Questionnaire

Samptype = 1 = land

Samptype = 2 = cell

Core Draft as of: October 14, 2015

Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System 2016 Questionnaire

Table of Contents

Table of Contents		
Landline Interviewer's Script		3
Cell Phone Interviewer Script		
Core Sections		14
Section 1: Health Status	14	
Section 2: Healthy Days — Health-Related Quality of Life	14	
Section 3: Health Care Access		
State-Added Section 1: Health Care Access (split 1 and 2) (landline and cell)	16	
Section 4: Exercise	17	
Section 5: Inadequate Sleep	18	
Section 6: Chronic Health Conditions	18	
Module 1: Pre-Diabetes (split 1 and 2)	21	
State-Added Section 2: Diabetes (split 1 and 2) (landline and cell)		
Section 7: Oral Health		
Section 8: Demographics		
Language Indicator (land and cell)	24	
State-Added 3: Demographics – CT TOWN (split 1 and 2) (land and cell)		
Module 20: Industry and Occupation (split 1 and 2)		
State-Added 4: Income (split 1 and 2) (land and cell)	35	
Section 9: Tobacco Use		
Section 10: E-Cigarettes		
Section 11: Alcohol Consumption	43	
Section 12: Immunization		
Section 13: Falls		
Section 14: Seatbelt Use		
Section 15: Drinking and Driving	48	
Section 16: Breast and Cervical Cancer Screening		
Section 17: Prostate Cancer Screening	50	
Section 18: Colorectal Cancer Screening		
Section 19: HIV/AIDS	53	
Optional Modules		56
Module 6: Caregiver (split 2)		
Module 7: Cognitive Decline (split 1)		
Module 13: Influenza (split 1)	61	
Module 14: Adult Human Papillomavirus (HPV) (split 1 and 2)		
Module 21: Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity (split 1 and 2)		
Module 22: Random Child Selection (split 1 and 2)		
Module 23: Childhood Asthma Prevalence (split 1 and 2)		
State-Added Section 5: Child Questions (split 1 and 2) (landline and cell)		
State-Added Section 6: Child Oral Health (split 1 and 2) (landline and cell)		
State-Added Section 7: Adult Oral Health (split 1) (landline and cell)		
State Added Section 8: Social Context (split 1 and 2) (land and cell)		
State Added Section 9: Medical Tourism (split 1 and 2) (land and cell)		
State Added Section 10: Adverse Events (split 1) (land and cell)		
State Added Section 11: Chronic Fatigue Syndrome (split 1) (land and cell)	81	
State Added Section 12: Built Environment (split 1 and 2) (land and cell)		
State Added Section 13: Fish Advisory Questions (Split 1) (land and cell)		
State-Added Section 14: Tobacco Products (split 1 and 2) (landline and cell)		
State-Added Section 15: Carbon Monoxide Detector (split 2) (landline and cell)		
State-Added Section 16: Suicide Prevention (split 2) (landline and cell)		
State-Added Section 17: Prescription Drug Misuse (split 2) (landline and cell)		
State Added Section 18: Asthma Call-Back Permission Script (split 1 and 2) (land and cell)		

Landline Interviewer's Script

Answering Machine message text [TO BE LEFT ON 1ST, 4TH, AND 9TH ATTEMPT RESULTING IN AN ANSWERING MACHINE]:
Hello, my name is I am calling on behalf of the <u>Connecticut Department of Public Health</u> to conduct an important study on the health of Connecticut residents. We will call again in the next few days to conduct the interview. If you have any questions, please call us at 1-877-364-0913 at your convenience. Thanks."
Privacy Manager Message [TO BE LEFT ON 1ST, 4TH, AND 9TH ATTEMPT RESULTING IN A PRIVACY MANAGER]: "(NAME) Calling on behalf of the Connecticut Department of Public Health"
//ask of all samptype=1//
Intro1. HELLO, I am calling for the <u>Connecticut Department of Public Health</u> . My name is <u>(name)</u> . We are gathering information about the health of <u>Connecticut</u> residents. This project is conducted by the health department with assistance from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Your telephone number has been chosen randomly, and I would like to ask some questions about health and health practices. This call may be monitored and recorded for quality control.
Is this(phone number)?
01 Continue 02 Terminate 14 Continue in Spanish
For Resumed Interviews and samptype =1: //if SEL NE 20 and samptype =1// INTRO1 Hello, I'mcalling from ICF for the Connecticut Department of Public Health and the Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention. We're gathering information on the health and safety ofConnecticut_ residents. This call is being monitored and recorded for quality control. When we called previously the computer randomly selected the <sel1> 18 years of age or older to be interviewed. May I please speak to him/her?</sel1>
01. Transfer to respondent [go to newadult] 05. Selected on the line 02. Termination screen 14. CONTINUE IN SPANISH
//ask if intro1=1 and samptype = 1//
HS1. Is this a private residence?
READ ONLY IF NECESSARY: "By private residence, we mean someplace like a house or anartment."

- 1 Yes [Go to state of residence]
 2 No [Go to college housing]
- 3 No, business phone only

//if HS1=3//

BUS Thank you very much but we are only interviewing persons on residential phones lines at this time. (DISPO 26)

1. continue

//if HS1=2//

COLLEGE Do you live in college housing?

READ ONLY IF NECESSARY: "By college housing we mean dormitory, graduate student or visiting faculty housing, or other housing arrangement provided by a college or university."

[INTERVEIWER: IF NO, PROBE TO FIND OUT IF BUSINESS OR GROUP HOME]

- 1 YES **[Go to HS2]**
- 2 NO Business
- 3 NO Group home
- 7 DON'T KNOW / NOT SURE
- 9 REFUSED

//if college = 2,3, 7,9//

X2. Thank you very much, but we are only interviewing persons who live in a private residence or college housing at this time. STOP /[if college = 2,3,7,9 assign dispo 26 Not a Private Residence/]

//ask of all if samptype = 1//

STRES Do you currently live in Connecticut?

- 1 Yes [Go to Cellular Phone]
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know
- 9 Refused

<u>//if stres = 2,7,9//</u>

X3. Thank you very much, but we are only interviewing persons who live in the state of Connecticut at this time. STOP //dispo 40//

//ask if HS1=1 or college = 1//

HS2. Is this a cellular telephone?

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Telephone service over the internet counts as landline service (includes Vonage, Magic Jack and other home-based phone services).

Read only if necessary: "By cellular (or cell) telephone we mean a telephone that is mobile and usable outside of your neighborhood."

- 1 No Not a Cellular Telephone
- 2 Yes

//if HS2=2//

HS2X. Thank you very much, but we are only interviewing by land line telephones and for private residences or college housing. **STOP** //assign dispo 28 cell phone//

1. Continue

CATI NOTE: IF (COLLEGE= 1) continue; otherwise go to Adult Random Selection

//ask of college=1 and hs2=1//

ADULT Are you 18 years of age or older?

- 21 Yes and the respondent is Male
- Yes and the respondent is Female
- 03 No

//if adult=3//

XX3 Thank you very much, but we are only interviewing persons aged 18 or older at this time. **STOP** //if adult=3 assign dispo 27//

1. Continue

//ask if HS1=1 and hs2=1// //

ADULTS

I need to randomly select one adult who lives in your household to be interviewed. How many members of your household, including yourself, are 18 years of age or older?

Number of adults [RANGE 0-18]

//if ADULTS = 0 //

XX3 I'm sorry we are only interviewing adult residents who are 18 years of age or older.

Thank you." // if adults=0 assign dispo 27//

1. continue

//ask if ADULTS = 1//

ONEADULT Are you the adult?

- 21 Yes and the respondent is Male
- Yes and the respondent is Female
- 03 No

If ONEADULT=21 OR 22 "yes,"

Then you are the person I need to speak with. (Ask gender if necessary).

//if ONEADULT=03//

ASKGENDR Is the adult a man or a woman?

21 Male

22 Female

//if ONEADULT=03//

GETADULT May I speak with [fill in (him/her) from previous question]?

- 1 Yes, Adult coming to the phone. [GO TO NEWADULT]
- No, not here (interview will terminate) [INTERVIEWER SET APPOINTMENT FOR BEST TIME TO REACH ADULT]

//ASK IF ADULTS>1//

MEN How many of these adults are men and how many are women?

__ Number of men [RANGE 0-18]

CATI NOTE: CATI program to subtract number of men from number of adults provided

WOMEN So the number of adult women in the household is

Number of women [RANGE 0-ADULTS-MEN]

is that correct?

1 YES

2 NO [go back to ADULTS question)

//if samptype=1//

RANDOMLY SELECT ADULT; Assign selected value:

- 01 Oldest Female
- 02 2nd Oldest Female
- 03 3rd Oldest Female
- 04 4th Oldest Female
- 05 5th Oldest Female
- 06 6th Oldest Female
- 07 7th Oldest Female
- 08 8th Oldest Female

09 9th Oldest Female

11 Oldest Male

12 2nd Oldest Male

13 3rd Oldest Male

14 4th Oldest Male

15 5th Oldest Male

16 6th Oldest Male

17 7th Oldest Male

18 8th Oldest Male

19 9th Oldest Male

20 No respondent selected

21 One person HH - Male

22 One person HH - Female

//ASK IF ADULTS > 1//

ASFKOR The person in your household that I need to speak with is the [INSERT SELECTED]

INTERVIEWER: IF SPEAKING WITH SAME GENDER, ASK: Are you the person?

INTERVIEWER: IF SPEAKING WITH OPPOSITE GENDER, ASK: May I speak with him or her?

- 1 Yes Selected is on the line
- Yes Adult coming to the phone [GO TO NEWADULT]
- 3 No, not here [INTERVIEWER: SET APPOINTMENT TIME]
- Go back to Adults question. Warning: A new respondent may be selected. \n& (You need Supervisor's permission to use this option.)

//if askfor=2 or getadult = 1//

To the correct respondent:

NEWADULT

HELLO, I am calling for the <u>Connecticut Department of Public Health</u>. My name is <u>(name)</u>. We are gathering information about the health of <u>Connecticut</u> residents. This project is conducted by the health department with assistance from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Your telephone number has been chosen randomly, and I would like to ask some questions about your health and health practices.

1. Continue

//ask if samptype=1//

YOURTHE1

I will not ask for your last name, address, or other personal information that can identify you. You do not have to answer any question you do not want to, and you can end the interview at any time. Any information you give me will be confidential. If you have any questions about the survey, please call 1-877-364-0913.

[INTERVIEWER: IF NEEDED: The interview takes on average 15-20 minutes depending on your answers.]

001 Person Interested, continue.

OO2 Go back to Adults question. WARNING: A NEW RESPONDENT WILL BE SELECTED AND YOU NEED A SUPERVISOR'S PASSWORD TO CONTINUE

Cell Phone Interviewer Script

Answering Machine message text [TO BE LEFT ON 1ST, 4TH, AND 9TH ATTEMPT RESULTING IN AN ANSWERING MACHINE]:

"Hello, the Connecticut Department of Public Health and the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention are conducting a study about the health of Connecticut residents.

We will call again in the next few days to conduct the interview. If you have any questions, please call us, toll-free, at 1-877-364-0913. For most people, the study will be very brief and we would be glad to answer any questions you have. The toll free number again is 1-877-364-0913. Thank you.

//ask if samptype=2//

INTRO1. HELLO, I am calling for the <u>Connecticut Department of Public Health.</u> My name is <u>(name)</u>. We are gathering information about the health of <u>Connecticut</u> residents. This project is conducted by the health department with assistance from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Your telephone number has been chosen randomly, and I would like to ask some questions about health and health practices.

Is this a safe time to talk with you?

- 01 Yes Continue
- 02 No Not a safe time
- 03 Respondent Says They Do Not Live in this State
- 04 Termination Screen
- 14 CONTINUE IN SPANISH

If "No" intro1=2,

Thank you very much. We will call you back at a more convenient time. ([Set appointment if possible]) STOP [go to termination screen]

//ASK IF INTRO1=1//

PHONE Is this (phone number) ?

- 1 [Go to CELLFON2] YES
- 2 NO
- 4 **[GO TO CB]** NOT A SAFE TIME/DRIVING
- 7 [Go to CELLFON2] DON'T KNOW / NOT SURE
- 9 [Go to CELLFON2] REFUSED

If "no," //if PHONE=2//

XPHONE

Thank you very much, but I seem to have dialed the wrong number. It's possible that your number may be called at a later time. **STOP TERM DISP = 23**

//If PHONE=1,7,9 ask CELLFON2//

CELLFON2

Is this a cellular telephone?

READ ONLY IF NECESSARY: "By cellular telephone, we mean a telephone that is mobile and usable outside of your neighborhood."

INTERVIEWER: PLEASE CONFIRM NEGATIVE RESPONSES TO ENSURE THAT RESPONDENT HAS HEARD AND UNDERSTOOD CORRECTLY.

- 1 YES [Go to CADULT]
- 2 NO
- 3 NOT A SAFE TIME/DRIVING
- 7 DON'T KNOW / NOT SURE
- 9 REFUSED

If "No", IF "No", //If CELLFON2=2//

Thank you very much, but we are only interviewing cell telephones at this time. STOP //ASSIGN DISPO 25//

If "Don't Know", "Refused", //If CELLFON2=7,9//

Thank you for your time. STOP //assign dispo 26//

//If CELLFON2=1 ask CADULT//

CADULT

Are you 18 years of age or older?

INTERVIEWER: PLEASE CONFIRM NEGATIVE RESPONSES TO ENSURE THAT RESPONDENT HAS HEARD AND UNDERSTOOD CORRECTLY. ASK GENDER IF NECESSARY.

1	YES, Male Respondent	[Go to PVTRESD2]
2	YES, Female Respondent	[Go to PVTRESD2]
3	NO	[GO TO CADULT2]
4	NOT A SAFE TIME/DRIVING	[Go to CB]
7	DON'T KNOW / NOT SURE	

9 REFUSED

IF "Don't Know", "Refused", //If CADULT=7,9//

Thank you very much for your time. STOP TERM DISP = 28

IF "No", //If CADULT=3//

CADULT2

Is there an adult that also uses this cell phone?

- 1 YES [GO TO CADULT3]
- 2 NO

//if CADULT2=2// (no adult uses cell phone)

Thank you very much, but we are only interviewing persons aged 18 or older at this time. **STOP** //assign term disp = 27//

//if CADULT2=1//

CADULT3

May I speak with him or her?

- 1 SWITCHING TO RESPONDENT
- 2 RESPONDENT NOT AVAILABLE/CALLBACK

/if CADULT3=1 go to INTRO1/ /if CADULT3=2 autocode 105, callback/

//IF CADULT=1,2 ask PVTRESD2//

PVTRESD2

Do you live in a private residence?

READ ONLY IF NECESSARY: "By private residence, we mean someplace like a house or apartment."

INTERVIEWER NOTE: PLEASE CONFIRM NEGATIVE RESPONSES TO ENSURE THAT RESPONDENT HAS HEARD AND UNDERSTOOD CORRECTLY. THE PERSON DOES NOT NEED TO BE PHYSICALLY LOCATED IN THEIR PRIVATE RESIDENCE.

- 1 YES [Go to CSTATE]
- 2 NO
- 3 NOT A SAFE TIME/DRIVING
- 7 DON'T KNOW / NOT SURE
- 9 REFUSED

//if pvtresd2=2//

COLLEGE

Do you live in college housing?

READ ONLY IF NECESSARY: "By college housing we mean dormitory, graduate student or visiting faculty housing, or other housing arrangement provided by a college or university."

- 1 YES [Go to CSTATE]
- 2 NO business
- 3 no group home
- 4 NOT A SAFE TIME/DRIVING
- 7 DON'T KNOW / NOT SURE
- 9 REFUSED

//if college = 2,3 //

Thank you very much, but we are only interviewing persons who live in a private residence or college housing at this time. **STOP – TERMDISP=35**

IF "Don't Know", "Refused", //If PVTRESD2=7,9 or college = 7, 9//

Thank you very much for your time. **STOP TERM DISP = 29**

//If PVTRESD2=1 or college = 1 ask CSTATE//

CSTATE

Do you currently live in **Connecticut** ____?

INTERVIEWER: PLEASE CONFIRM NEGATIVE RESPONSES TO ENSURE THAT RESPONDENT HAS HEARD AND UNDERSTOOD CORRECTLY.

- 1 YES **[Go to LANDLINE]**
- 2 NO **[Go to STATE]**
- 3 NOT A SAFE TIME/DRIVING
- 7 DON'T KNOW / NOT SURE
- 9 REFUSED

IF "Don't Know", "Refused", //If CSTATE=7,9//

Thank you very much for your time. **STOP TERM DISP = 30**

//If CSTATE=2 ask RSPSTATE//

RSPSTATE

In what state do you currently live?

ENTER STATE

AL Alabama

AK Alaska

AZ Arizona

AR Arkansas

CA California

CO Colorado

DE Delaware

DC District of Columbia

FL Florida

GA Georgia

HI Hawaii

ID Idaho

IL Illinois

IN Indiana

IO Iowa

KS Kansas

KY Kentucky

LA Louisiana

ME Maine

MD Maryland

MA Massachusetts

MI Michigan

MN Minnesota

MSMississippi

MO Missouri

MT Montana

NE Nebraska

NV Nevada

NH New Hampshire

NJ New Jersey

NM New Mexico

NY New York

NC North Carolina

ND North Dakota

OH Ohio

OK Oklahoma

OR Oregon

PA Pennsylvania RI Rhode Island SC South Carolina SD South Dakota TN Tennessee TX Texas UT Utah VT Vermont VA Virginia WA Washington WV West Virginia WI Wisconsin WY Wyoming

99 REFUSED

If Refused:

I'm sorry, but our data is compiled by state. In order to qualify for the interview we need to know which state you live in. Thank you for your time. **STOP TERM DISP = 42**

//ask if samptype=2//

LANDLINE

Do you also have a landline telephone in your home that is used to make and receive calls?

READ ONLY IF NECESSARY: "By landline telephone, we mean a "regular" telephone in your home that is used for making or receiving calls." Please include landline phones used for both business and personal use."

Interviewer Note: Telephone service over the internet counts as landline service (includes Vonage, Magic Jack and other home-based phone services.).

PLEASE CONFIRM NEGATIVE RESPONSES TO ENSURE THAT RESPONDENT HAS HEARD AND UNDERSTOOD CORRECTLY.

- 1 YES
- 2 NO
- 7 DON'T KNOW / NOT SURE
- 9 REFUSED

If College = 1, do not ask Number of adults Questions, SET NUMADULT = 1 and go to Core.

//ask if pvtresd2 = 1// NUMADULT

How many members of your household, including yourself, are 18 years of age or older?

Number of adults

(Note: If college housing = "yes" then number of adults is set to 1.)

//ask if samptype=2//

svintro

Your telephone number has been chosen randomly, and I would like to ask some questions about health and health practices. You do not have to answer any question you do not want to, and you can end the interview at any time.

Any information you give me will be confidential. If you have any questions, I will provide a telephone number for you to call to get more information.

Is this a safe time to talk with you now or are you driving?

INTERVIEWER NOTE: If respondent indicates it is not safe to talk now, ask "When is a better time to try to call back?" and schedule an appointment.

- 1 SAFE TIME/NOT DRIVING
- 2 DRIVING/NOT A SAFE TIME
- 9 REFUSED

//if svintro = 9// Assign refusal disposition based on refusal count.

//if svintro=1 read: //

svintro2

I will not ask for your last name, address, or other personal information that can identify you. The call may be monitored or recorded for quality assurance purposes. If you have any questions about the survey, please call 1-877-364-0913.

[INTERVIEWER: IF NEEDED: The interview takes on average 25 minutes depending on your answers.]

1. Continue

Core Sections

Section 1: Health Status

//ask of all//

S1q1

Would you say that in general your health is—

(90)

Please read:

- 1 Excellent
- Very goodGood
- 4 Fair

Or

5 Poor

Do not read:

- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

Section 2: Healthy Days — Health-Related Quality of Life

//ask of all//

S2q1

Now thinking about your physical health, which includes physical illness and injury, for how many days during the past 30 days was your physical health not good?

(91 - 92)

- _ _ Number of days
- 8 8 None
- 7 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 9 Refused

//ask of all//

s2q2

Now thinking about your mental health, which includes stress, depression, and problems with emotions, for how many days during the past 30 days was your mental health not good?

(93 - 94)

- _ _ Number of days
- 8 8 None [If s2q1 and s2q2 = 88 (None), go to next section]
- 7 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 9 Refused

//ask if not (s2q1 = 88 AND s2q2 = 88)//

s2q3

During the past 30 days, for about how many days did poor physical or mental health keep you from doing your usual activities, such as self-care, work, or recreation?

(95-96)

- _ _ Number of days
- 8 8 None
- 7 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 9 Refused

Section 3: Health Care Access

//ask of all//

S3q1

Do you have any kind of health care coverage, including health insurance, prepaid plans such as HMOs, government plans such as Medicare, or Indian Health Service?

(97)

- 1 Yes [If using Health Care Access (HCA) Module go to Module 4, Q1, else continue]
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

s3q2

Do you have one person you think of as your personal doctor or health care provider?

If "No," ask: "Is there more than one, or is there no person who you think of as your personal doctor or health care provider?"

(98)

- 1 Yes, only one
- 2 More than one
- 3 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

s3q3 Was there a time in the past 12 months when you needed to see a doctor but could not because of cost?

(99)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

CATI NOTE: If using HCA Module, go to Module 4, Q3, else continue.

//ask of all//

About how long has it been since you last visited a doctor for a routine checkup? A routine checkup is a general physical exam, not an exam for a specific injury, illness, or condition.

(100)

- 1 Within the past year (anytime less than 12 months ago)
- Within the past 2 years (1 year but less than 2 years ago)
- Within the past 5 years (2 years but less than 5 years ago)
- 4 5 or more years ago
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 8 Never
- 9 Refused

State-Added Section 1: Health Care Access (split 1 and 2) (landline and cell)

//start timer ett1// //ask if s3q1=1 and cstate ne 2//

CT1_1. What is the <u>primary</u> source of your health care coverage? Is it...

INTERVIEWER NOTE: If the respondent indicates that they purchased health insurance through the Health Insurance Marketplace (CT-ACCESS), ask if it was a private health insurance plan purchased on their own or by a family member (private) or if they received Medicaid (state plan or HUSKY)? If purchased on their own (or by a family member), select 02, if Medicaid select 04.

Please Read

- A plan purchased through an employer or union (includes plans purchased through another person's employer)
- A plan that you or another family member buys on your own
- 03 Medicare
- 04 Medicaid or other state program
- 05 TRICARE (formerly CHAMPUS), VA, or Military
- Of Alaska Native, Indian Health Service, Tribal Health Services Or
- 07 Some other source
- 08 None (no coverage)

Do not read:

- 77 Don't know/Not sure
- 99 Refused

CT1_1. ¿Cuál es su principal seguro de cobertura médica? Es...

NOTA PARA EL ENCUESTADOR: Si la persona encuestada dice que adquirió un seguro de salud a través del Mercado de Seguros Médicos (nombre del mercado estatal), pregunte si se trata de un plan de seguro de salud privado adquirido por su cuenta o por un miembro de su familia (privado), o si recibió Medicaid (plan estatal). Si la persona encuestada lo adquirió por su cuenta (o a través de un miembro de la familia), seleccione 02; si es Medicaid, seleccione 04.

Por favor léale:

- Un plan adquirido a través de un empleador o sindicato (incluidos los planes adquiridos a través del empleador de otra persona)
- Un plan que usted u otro miembro de su familia paga por su cuenta
- 03 Medicare
- Medicaid u otro programa estatal
- 05 TRICARE (antiguamente llamado CHAMPUS), VA, o el plan de las Fuerzas Armadas
- O6 Servicios para los nativos de Alaska, Servicio de Salud de Poblaciones Indígenas (Indian Health Service), servicios de salud tribales
- 07 Otro seguro
- 08 Ninguno (no tiene seguro de salud)

No le lea:

- 77 No sabe/No está seguro
- 99 Se niega a contestar

//end timer ett1//

CATI NOTE: If using HCA Module and Q3.1 = 1 go to Module 4, Question 4a or if using HCA Module and Q3.1 = 2, 7, or 9 go to Module 4, Question 4b, or if not using HCA Module go to next section.

Section 4: Exercise

//ask of all//

s4q1

During the past month, other than your regular job, did you participate in any physical activities or exercises such as running, calisthenics, golf, gardening, or walking for exercise?

(101)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

Section 5: Inadequate Sleep

//ask of all//

s5q1

On average, how many hours of sleep do you get in a 24-hour period?

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Enter hours of sleep in whole numbers, rounding 30 minutes (1/2 hour) or more up to the next whole hour and dropping 29 or fewer minutes.

(102-103)

- Number of hours [01-24]
 77 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 9 Refused

Section 6: Chronic Health Conditions

//ask of all//

S6q1t Now I would like to ask you some questions about general health conditions.

Has a doctor, nurse, or other health professional EVER told you that you had any of the following? For each, tell me "Yes," "No," or you're "Not sure."

1. Continue

//ask of all//

s6q1

(Ever told) you that you had a heart attack also called a myocardial infarction?

(104)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

s6q2

(Ever told) you had angina or coronary heart disease?

(105)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

s6q3

(Ever told) you had a stroke?

(106)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

s6q4 (Ever told) you had asthma?

(107)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No [Go to Q6.6]
- 7 Don't know / Not sure **[Go to Q6.6]**
- 9 Refused [Go to Q6.6]

//ask if s6q4=1//

s6q5 Do you still have asthma?

(108)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

s6q6 (Ever told) you had skin cancer?

(109)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

s6q7 (Ever told) you had any other types of cancer?

(110)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

s6q8 (Ever told) you have chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD), emphysema or chronic

bronchitis?

(111)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

s6q9

(Ever told) you have some form of arthritis, rheumatoid arthritis, gout, lupus, or fibromyalgia?

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Arthritis diagnoses include:

- rheumatism, polymyalgia rheumatica
- osteoarthritis (not osteoporosis)
- tendonitis, bursitis, bunion, tennis elbow
- · carpal tunnel syndrome, tarsal tunnel syndrome
- joint infection, Reiter's syndrome
- ankylosing spondylitis; spondylosis
- rotator cuff syndrome
- connective tissue disease, scleroderma, polymyositis, Raynaud's syndrome
- vasculitis (giant cell arteritis, Henoch-Schonlein purpura, Wegener's granulomatosis, polyarteritis nodosa)

(112)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all// s6q10

(Ever told) you have a depressive disorder (including depression, major depression, dysthymia, or minor depression)?

(113)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all// s6q11

(Ever told) you have kidney disease? Do NOT include kidney stones, bladder infection or incontinence.

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Incontinence is not being able to control urine flow.

(114)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

s6q12 (Ever told) you have diabetes?

(115)

If "Yes" and respondent is female, ask: "Was this only when you were pregnant?"

If respondent says pre-diabetes or borderline diabetes, use response code 4.

- 1 Yes
- 2 Yes, but female told only during pregnancy
- 3 No
- 4 No, pre-diabetes or borderline diabetes
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//if selected = male and s6q12 = 2//

S6q12a

INTERVIEWER: You recorded that the respondent was told by a doctor during pregnancy that she had diabetes. Are you sure?

The respondent selected was male.

You have to go back and correct this INCONSISTENCY ERROR.

CATI NOTE: If Q6.12 = 1 (Yes), go to next question. If any other response to Q6.12, go to Pre-Diabetes Optional Module (if used). Otherwise, go to next section.

(116-117)

Module 1: Pre-Diabetes (split 1 and 2)

NOTE: Only asked of those not responding "Yes" (code = 1) to Core Q6.12 (Diabetes awareness question).

//ask if s6q12 ne 1//

Mod1_1. Have you had a test for high blood sugar or diabetes within the past three years?

(300)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

CATI note: If Core Q6.12 = 4 (No, pre-diabetes or borderline diabetes); answer Q2 "Yes" (code = 1).

//ask if s6q12 ne 1, 4//

Mod1_2 Have you ever been told by a doctor or other health professional that you have pre-diabetes or borderline diabetes?

If "Yes" and respondent is female, ask: "Was this only when you were pregnant?"

(301)

- 1 Yes
- 2 Yes, during pregnancy

- 3 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//if selected = male and mod1_2 = 2//

Mod1 2a

INTERVIEWER: You recorded that the respondent was told by a doctor during pregnancy that she had pre-diabetes or borderline diabetes. Are you sure? The respondent selected was male.

You have to go back and correct this INCONSISTENCY ERROR.

//ask if s6q12=1//

s6q13 How old were you when you were told you have diabetes?

_ Code age in years [97 = 97 and older]

- 9 8 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 9 Refused

State-Added Section 2: Diabetes (split 1 and 2) (landline and cell)

CATI note: To be asked following Core Q6.13; if response to Q6.12 is "Yes" (code = 1)

//start timer ett2//

//ask if s6q12=1 and cstate ne 2//

CT2_1. Have you ever taken a course or class in how to manage your diabetes yourself?

(317)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

CT2_1. ¿Ha tomado alguna vez un curso o una clase sobre cómo controlar la diabetes por sí mismo?

- 1 Sí
- 2 No
- 7 No sabe/No está seguro
- 9 Se niega a contestar

//end timer ett2//

CATI NOTE: Go to Diabetes Optional Module (if used). Otherwise, go to next section.

Section 7: Oral Health

//ask of all//

s7q1 How long has it been since you last visited a dentist or a dental clinic for any reason? Include visits to dental specialists, such as orthodontists.

(118)

Read only if necessary:

- 1 Within the past year (anytime less than 12 months ago)
- Within the past 2 years (1 year but less than 2 years ago)
- Within the past 5 years (2 years but less than 5 years ago)
- 4 5 or more years ago

Do not read:

- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 8 Never
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

s7q2 How many of your permanent teeth have been removed because of tooth decay or gum disease? Include teeth lost to infection, but do not include teeth lost for other reasons, such as injury or orthodontics.

NOTE: If wisdom teeth are removed because of tooth decay or gum disease, they should be included in the count for lost teeth.

(119)

- 1 1 to 5
- 2 6 or more but not all
- 3 All
- 8 None
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

Section 8: Demographics

//ask of all//

S8q1

Indicate sex of respondent. Ask only if necessary. Are you ...

(120)

- 1 Male
- 2 Female

//if selected gender ne s8q1//

S8q1A-D

INTERVIEWER: Are you sure the respondent is FEMALE/MALE? The respondent selected was the \:list:

You need to go back and correct the mistake. [PRESS ENTER TO CONTINUE ...]

Language Indicator (land and cell)

//ask of all//

Lang1. INTERVIEWER: DO NOT ASK QUESTION:

IN WHAT LANGUAGE WAS THIS INTERVIEW COMPLETED?

01 ENGLISH 02 SPANISH

//ask of all//

S8q2 What is your age?

(121-122)

Code age in years

O 7 Don't know / Not sure

09 Refused

//ask if s6q13 > s7q2//

S8q2chk You said you were [insert s8q2] years of age and told you have diabetes at age [insert s6q13]. I must correct this inconsistency.

Usted dijo que tenia \:s8q2: anos de edad y que le dijeron que tenia diabetes a la edad de \:s6q13:.

Debo corregir este error.

1. Continue

//ask of all//

S8q3 Are you Hispanic, Latino/a, or Spanish origin?

(123-126)

- 1 No, not of Hispanic, Latino/a, or Spanish origin
- 2 Yes
- 7 Don't Know
- 9 Refused

//if s8q3=2//

S8q3b Are you...

INTERVIEWER NOTE: One or more categories may be selected.

- 1 Mexican, Mexican American, Chicano/a
- 2 Puerto Rican
- 3 Cuban
- 4 Another Hispanic, Latino/a, or Spanish origin

Do not read:

- 5 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

[DP note: CDC lists this as one question, s7q3 response 5= not Hispanic, 1-4 hispanic options. Deliver based on cdc layout]

//ask of all//

S8q4

Which one or more of the following would you say is your race?

(127-154)

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Select all that apply.

[INTERVIEWER NOTE: Enter Caucasian response as 10-White. Enter Native American Response as 30 – American Indian or Alaska Native.]

Please read: [MUL = 5]

- 10 White
- 20 Black or African American
- 30 American Indian or Alaska Native
- 40 Asian
- 50 Pacific Islander

Do not read:

- 60 Other
- 77 Don't know / Not sure
- 99 Refused

//ask if s8q4=40//

S8q4a Is that...

Interviewer Note: Select all that apply. [mul=7]

- 41 Asian Indian
- 42 Chinese
- 43 Filipino
- 44 Japanese
- 45 Korean
- 46 Vietnamese
- 47 Other Asian
- 77 Don't Know
- 99 Refused

//if s8q4 = 50

S8q4pi Is that...

Interviewer Note: Select all that apply. [mul=4]

- 51 Native Hawaiian
- 52 Guamanian or Chamorro
- 53 Samoan
- 54 Other Pacific Islander
- 77 Don't Know

99 Refused

Do not read:

60 Other

77 Don't know / Not sure

99 Refused

CATI NOTE: If more than one response to s8q4; continue. Otherwise, go to s8q6.

[DP note: s8q4 is presented as one question, combine s8q4a and s8q4pi into s8q4 for delivery]

//ask if s8q4 = mul//

S8q5 Which one of these groups would you say best represents your race?

INTERVIEWER NOTE: If 40 (Asian) or 50 (Pacific Islander) is selected read and code subcategory underneath major heading.

[INTERVIEWER NOTE: Enter Caucasian response as 10-White. Enter Native American Response as 30 – American Indian or Alaska Native.]

(155-156)

- 10 White
- 20 Black or African American
- 30 American Indian or Alaska Native
- 40 Asian
- 50 Pacific Islander

Do not read:

- 60 Other
- 77 Don't know / Not sure
- 99 Refused

//(ask if s8q4a = mul) OR (s8q4=mul and s8q5=40)//

S8q5a Is that...

41 Asian Indian

42 Chinese

43 Filipino

44 Japanese

45 Korean

46 Vietnamese

47 Other Asian

77 Don't Know

99 Refused

51 Native Hawaiian

- 52 Guamanian or Chamorro
- 53 Samoan
- 54 Other Pacific Islander
- 77 Don't Know
- 99 Refused

//ask of all//

S8q6

Are you...?

(157)

Please read:

- 1 Married
- 2 Divorced
- 3 Widowed
- 4 Separated
- 5 Never married

Or

6 A member of an unmarried couple

Do not read:

9 Refused

//ask of all//

S8q7

What is the highest grade or year of school you completed?

(158)

Read only if necessary:

- 1 Never attended school or only attended kindergarten
- 2 Grades 1 through 8 (Elementary)
- 3 Grades 9 through 11 (Some high school)
- 4 Grade 12 or GED (High school graduate)
- 5 College 1 year to 3 years (Some college or technical school)
- 6 College 4 years or more (College graduate)

Do not read:

9 Refused

//ask of all//

S8q8

Do you own or rent your home?

INTERVIEWER NOTE: "Other arrangement" may include group home, staying with friends or family without paying rent.

NOTE: Home is defined as the place where you live most of the time/the majority of the year.

INTERVIEWER NOTE: We ask this question in order to compare health indicators among people with different housing situations.

(159)

- 1 Own
- 2 Rent
- 3 Other arrangement
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

S8q9 In what county do you currently live?

(160-162)

_ _ _ ANSI County Code (formerly FIPS county code)

7 7 7 Don't know / Not sure

9 9 9 Refused

State-Added 3: Demographics – CT TOWN (split 1 and 2) (land and cell)

{CATI: If county=777 or 999, use assigned county from sample to trigger list of towns, else use county to trigger list}
//start timer ett3//

//ask of all samptype=1 OR if (samptype=2 and CSTATE = 1)//

CT_town. What town do you live in?

 Enter	Town Code	

112B8 Abington	016A3 Bridgewater	030A7 Columbia
067B7 Amston	017A2 Bristol	031A3 Cornwall
001A7 Andover	047A2 Broad Brook	057B1 Cos Cob
002A5 Ansonia	018A1 Brookfield	032A7 Coventry
003A8 Ashford	019A8 Brooklyn	033A4 Cromwell
069C8 Attawaugan	020A2 Burlington	034A1 Danbury
004A2 Avon	021A3 Canaan	069A8 Danielson
133B6 Baltic	022A8 Canterbury	035A1 Darien
074B3 Bantam	023A2 Canton	069B8 Dayville
005A3 Barkhamsted	050B4 Centerbrook	036A4 Deep River
006A5 Beacon Falls	109B8 Central Village	037A5 Derby
007A2 Berlin	024A8 Chaplin	084B5 Devon
008A5 Bethany	025A5 Cheshire	038A4 Durham
009A1 Bethel	026A4 Chester	100B3 East Canaan
010A3 Bethlehem	027A4 Clinton	039A8 Eastford
011A2 Bloomfield	101B5 Clintonville	040A2 East Granby
012A7 Bolton	042B4 Cobalt	041A4 East Haddam
013A6 Bozrah	028A6 Colchester	042A4 East Hampton
014A5 Branford	029A3 Colebrook	043A2 East Hartford
015A1 Bridgeport	023B2 Collinsville	044A5 East Haven

045A6 East Lyme	042C4 Middle Haddam	146C7 Rockville
046A1 Easton	083A4 Middletown	119A2 Rocky Hill
047B2 East Windsor	084A5 Milford	069E8 Rogers
048A7 Ellington	131C2 Milldale	103B1 Rowayton
155B2 Elmwood	085A1 Monroe	120A3 Roxbury
049A2 Enfield	086C6 Montville	121A6 Salem
050A4 Essex	041B4 Moodus	122A3 Salisbury
051A1 Fairfield	109C8 Moosup	097B1 Sandy Hook
093B5 Fair Haven	087A3 Morris	036B4 Saybrook
021B3 Falls Village	062B5 Mt. Carmel	049B2 Scitico
052A2 Farmington	059B6 Mystic	123A8 Scotland
013B6 Fitchville	088A5 Naugatuck	124A5 Seymour
053A6 Franklin	089A2 New Britain	125A3 Sharon
072B6 Gales Ferry	090A1 New Canaan	126A1 Shelton
117B1 Georgetown	091A1 New Fairfield	127A1 Sherman
013C6 Gilman	092A3 New Hartford	128A2 Simsbury
054A2 Glastonbury	093A5 New Haven	129A7 Somers
135C1 Glenbrook	094A2 Newington	130A5 Southbury
055A3 Goshen	095A6 New London	131A2 Southington
056A2 Granby	096A3 New Milford	103C1 South Norwalk
158B1 Greens Farms	150B3 New Preston	051B1 Southport
057A1 Greenwich	097A1 Newtown	132A2 South Windsor
058A6 Griswold	045B6 Niantic	133A6 Sprague
141B8 Grosvenor Dale	059C6 Noank	135A1 Springdale
059A6 Groton	098A3 Norfolk	134A7 Stafford
060A5 Guilford	099B5 North Branford	135B1 Stamford
061A4 Haddam	100A3 North Canaan	136A8 Sterling
075B6 Hadlyme	101A5 North Haven	137A6 Stonington
062A5 Hamden	074C3 Northfield	014B5 Stony Creek
063A8 Hampton	099A5 Northford	078B7 Storrs
064A2 Hartford	141C8 North Grosvenor Dale	138A1 Stratford
065A2 Hartland	102A6 No. Stonington	139A2 Suffield
066A3 Harwinton	103A1 Norwalk	122D3 Taconic
067A7 Hebron	104A6 Norwich	104B6 Taftville
061B4 Higganum	086A6 Oakdale	146B7 Talcotville
126B1 Huntington	105A6 Old Lyme	128B2 Tarrifyville
134B7 Hyde Park	137B6 Old Mystic	111B3 Terryville
050C4 Ivoryton	106A4 Old Saybrook	140A3 Thomaston
058B6 Jewett City	136B8 Oneco	141A8 Thompson
007B2 Kensington	107A5 Orange	142A7 Tolland
068A3 Kent	108A5 Oxford	143A2 Torrington
069D8 Killingly	137C6 Pawcatuck	144A1 Trumbull
070A4 Killingworth	109A8 Plainfield	086B6 Uncasville
122B3 Lakeville	110A2 Plainville	145A7 Union
071A6 Lebanon	131B2 Plantsville	052B2 Unionville
072A6 Ledyard	111A3 Plymouth	146A7 Vernon
122C3 Lime Rock	112A8 Pomfret	147A6 Voluntown
073A6 Lisbon	113A4 Portland	148A5 Wallingford
074A3 Litchfield	114A6 Preston	047C2 Warehouse Point
075A6 Lyme	115A5 Prospect	149A3 Warren
076A5 Madison	116A8 Putnam	150A3 Washington
077A2 Manchester	152B6 Quaker Hill	151A5 Waterbury
078A7 Mansfield	141D8 Quinnebaug	152A6 Waterford
079A2 Marlborough	117A1 Redding	153A3 Watertown
080A5 Meriden	118A1 Ridgefield	109D8 Wauregan
081A5 Middlebury	157B1 Riverside	128C2 Weatogue
082A4 Middlefield	082B4 Rockfall	154A4 Westbrook

056B2 West Granby 163A8 Willimantic 167A5 Woodbridge 155A2 West Hartford 161A1 Wilton 168A3 Woodbury 156A5 West Haven 162A3 Winchester 169A8 Woodstock 060B5 West Lake 163B8 Windham 148B5 Yalesville 157A1 Weston 164A2 Windsor 77777 Don't know/Not sure 165A2 Windsor Locks 88888 Other 158A1 Westport 159A2 Wethersfield 162B3 Winsted 99999 Refused 160A7 Willington 166A5 Wolcott CT_town. En que ciudad o pueblo vive usted? **Enter Town Code** //if ct_town =88888// townoth INTERVIEWER: SPECIFY TOWN NAME //ask if ct_town = ANYTHING EXCEPT 77777 or 99999// Ct Towna I want to make sure that I got it right. You said you live in the town of [INSERT town from ct_Town]. Is that correct? Me quiero asegurar que le entendí correctamente. CT Towna Usted dijo que vive en [ct_Town]. ¿Correcto? 1 Yes, correct as is 2 No, re-ask question //end timer ett3// //ask of all// What is the ZIP Code where you currently live? S8q10 (163-167)ZIP Code 77777 Don't know / Not sure 99999 Refused //ask if s8q10 ne 77777, 99999// S8q10c I just want to confirm, you said your zip code is \:s8q10:. Is that correct? \ISP Solo para verificar, usted dijo que su codigo postal es \:s8q10:. Es esto correcto?

1 Yes, correct zip code



2 No, incorrect zip code

CATI NOTE: If cellular telephone interview skip to 8.14 (QSTVER GE 20)

//ask if samptype=1//

S8q11 [

Do you have more than one telephone number in your household? Do not include cell phones or numbers that are only used by a computer or fax machine. (168)

1 Yes

No [Go to Q8.13]
 Don't know / Not sure [Go to Q8.13]
 Refused [Go to Q8.13]

//ask if s8q11=1//

S8q12 How many of these telephone numbers are residential numbers?

(169)

Residential telephone numbers [6 = 6 or more]

- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

!IF [s8q12] > 3 and [s8q12 < 7) OR ([s8q12] > [ADULTS])

S8a12A:

I am sorry, just to double check, you indicated you have \:s8q12: residential phones in your household. IS THIS CORRECT?

Perdoneme pero usted indico que tiene \:s8q12: telefonos residenciales en su hogar. Es esto correcto?

- 1 Yes, correct as is
- 2 No, re-ask question

//ask if samptype=1//

S8q13

Do you have a cell phone for personal use? Please include cell phones used for both business and personal use.

(170)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused



//ask of all// S8q14

Have you ever served on active duty in the United States Armed Forces, either in the regular military or in a National Guard or military reserve unit?

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Active duty does not include training for the Reserves or National Guard, but DOES include activation, for example, for the Persian Gulf War.

(171)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No

Do not read:

- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all// S8q15

Are you currently...?

(172)

Please read:

- 1 Employed for wages
- 2 Self-employed
- 3 Out of work for 1 year or more
- 4 Out of work for less than 1 year
- 5 A Homemaker
- 6 A Student
- 7 Retired

Or

8 Unable to work

Do not read:

9 Refused



Module 20: Industry and Occupation (split 1 and 2)

If Core Q8.15 = 1 or 4 (Employed for wages or	r out of work for less than 1 year) or 2 (Self-
employed), continue else go to next module.	

	= 1 or 4 (Employed for wages or out of work for less than 1 year) or 2 (Self- entinue else go to next module.
//ask if s8q15=	=1,2,4//
Mod20t	Now I am going to ask you about your work.
1. Contin	ue
//ask if s8q15=	=1,2,4//
Mod20_1. registered nurs	What kind of work do [if s8q15=4 replace "do" with "did"] you do? For example, se, janitor, cashier, auto mechanic.
INTERVIEWER	R NOTE: If respondent is unclear, ask "What is/was your job title?"
INTERVIEWEF job?"	R NOTE: If respondent has more than one job then ask, "What is/was your main
	01 Gave Answer 77 Don't Know 99 Refused
//if mod20_1 = Mod20_1o Ent	
//ask if s8q15= Mod20_2. school, clothing	-1,2,4// What kind of business or industry do you work in? For example, hospital, elementary g manufacturing, restaurant.
	R NOTE: IF RESPONSE IS "health care", ASK: "What sector of health care is that? For pital, health clinic, or nursing home?"
INTERVIEWER	R NOTE: IF RESPONSE IS "manufacturing", ASK "What does the business manufacture?
	01 Gave Answer 77 Don't Know 99 Refused
//if mod20_2 = Mod20_20 Ent	ter Response:
//ask of all// S8q16	How many children less than 18 years of age live in your household?

Number of children

(173-174)



8 8 None 9 9 Refused

IF: ***([S8q16#1-15])***

S8Q16CHK

Just to be sure - you have \:s8q16: under 18 living in your household. Is that correct?

Solo para verificar, usted tiene \:s8q16: menores de 18 anos viviendo en su hogar.

- 1 YES
- 2 NO
- 9 REFUSED

//ask of all//

S8q17

Is your annual household income from all sources—

(175-176)

If respondent refuses at ANY income level, code '99' (Refused)

Read only if necessary:

S8q17A [04] Less than \$25,000 (\$20,000 to less than \$25,000)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know
- 9 Refused

[If "no," ask 05; if "yes," ask 03]

//ask if s8q17A = 1//

S8q17B [03] Less than \$20,000 (\$15,000 to less than \$20,000)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know
- 9 Refused

[If "no," code 04; if "yes," ask 02]

//ask if s8q17B = 1//

S8q17C [02] Less than \$15,000 (\$10,000 to less than \$15,000)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know
- 9 Refused

[If "no," code 03; if "yes," ask 01]

//ask if s8q17C=1//

S8q17D [01] Less than \$10,000



```
1
               Yes
       2
               No
       7
               Don't Know
               Refused
[If "no," code 02]
//ask if s8q17A = 2//
S8q17E [05]
               Less than $35,000 ($25,000 to less than $35,000)
               Yes
               No
       2
               Don't Know
       7
               Refused
[If "no," ask 06]
//ask if s8q17E = 2//
S8q17F [06]
               Less than $50,000 ($35,000 to less than $50,000)
               Yes
       2
               No
       7
               Don't Know
               Refused
[If "no," ask 07]
//ask if s8q17F = 2//
S8q17G [07]
              Less than $75,000 ($50,000 to less than $75,000)
       1
               Yes
```

State-Added 4: Income (split 1 and 2) (land and cell) //start timer ett4//

No

Don't know

Refused

2

7

1 Yes 2 No 7 Don't Know

9 Refused



//ask if CT4_1=2 and cstate ne 2//

		_		
CT4_2	\$100,0	000 or m 1 2 7 9	ore Yes No Don't Know Refused	
CT4_2 . \$100,0	000 o ma	as		
		1 2 7 9	Yes No Don't Know Refused	
[If "no," code	[80			
	[80]	\$75,00	00 or more	
CT4_2]	S8q17	7AA You s Correct 1 No,	A-s8q17G ne 7,9// ur Annual Household Income is [enter range from code in s8q17// ? re-ask question [GO TO S8Q17A] correct as is. [CONTINUE]	4-
ES ESTO C	ORRE	CTO? 1 No,	re-ask question [GO TO S7Q10A] correct as is. [CONTINUE]	
//start timer e	tt4//			
DP NOTE: //if	CT3_1	=1 or C1	3_2=1 autocode CDC income to = [08] \$75,000 or more//	
//ask of all//				
S8q18	Have	you used	I the internet in the past 30 days?	(177)
	1 2 7 9	Yes No Don't l Refuse	know/Not sure ed	

//ask of all//



Ps8q19 About how much do you weigh without shoes?

ENTER "P" FOR WEIGHT GIVEN IN POUNDS ENTER "K" FOR WEIGHT GIVEN IN KILOGRAMS

P pounds

K kilograms

7 Don't Know

9 Refused

//ask if ps8q19 = P//

S8q19 About how much do you weigh without shoes?

(178-181)

DP NOTE: If respondent answers in metrics, put "9" in column 161.

Round fractions up

___ Weight
(pounds/kilograms) [Range 50-776]
7 7 7 Don't know / Not sure

9 9 9 9 Refused

//ask if s8q19 =50-79 OR 351-776//

S8q19_A: Just to double-check, you indicated \:s8q19: pounds as your weight.

IS THIS CORRECT?

1. Yes

2. No [go back to s8q19]

//ask if ps8q19 = K//

S8q19M

About how much do you weigh without shoes?

NOTE: If respondent answers in metrics, put "9" in column 174.

Round fractions up

_ _ _ Weight(kilograms) [Range 23-352]

//ask if s8q19m = 23-352 and ps8q19 = "k"

S8q19am: Just to double-check, you indicated \:s8q19m: kilograms as your weight.

IS THIS CORRECT?

1. Yes

2. No, [go back to s8q19m]

//ask of all//



Ps8q20 About how tall are you without shoes?

ENTER "F" FOR HEIGHT GIVEN IN FEET ENTER "M" FOR HEIGHT GIVEN IN CENTIMETERS

F feet

M centimeters

7 Don't Know

9 Refused

//ask if ps8q20=f//

S8q20

About how tall are you without shoes?

(182-185)

NOTE: If respondent answers in metrics, put "9" in column 165.

Round fractions down
[Enter height in Feet and Inches]
[Ex: 5 feet 9 inches would be entered as 509]

__/_ Height (ft/inches) [Range 300-311, 400-411, 500-511, 600-611, 700-711]

7 7 Don't know / Not sure

9 9 Refused

//ask if s8q20= 300-407, 609-711]

S8q20a: Just to double check, you indicated you are //enter feet from s8q20// FEET //enter inches from s8q20// INCHES TALL.

IS THIS CORRECT?

- 1. Yes
- 2. No, go back to s8q20

//ask if ps8q20 = M//

S8q20M About how tall are you without shoes?

NOTE: If respondent answers in metrics, put "9" in column 158.

Round fractions down

[Enter height in centimeters]

[Ex: 2 meters 5 centimeters would be entered as 205

-- Height[Range 90-254]



//ask if s8q20m = 90-254 and ps8q20=M//

S8q20am: Just to double check, you indicated you are //s8q20m// centimeters tall.

IS THIS CORRECT?

1. Yes

2 No [go back to s8q20m]

If male, go to S8Q22, if female respondent is 45 years old or older, go to S8Q22

//ask if s8q1=2 AND s8q2<45//

S8q21 To your knowledge, are you now pregnant?

(186)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

S8q22

The following questions are about health problems or impairments you may have.

Some people who are deaf or have serious difficulty hearing **may or may not** use equipment to communicate by phone.

Are you deaf or do you have serious difficulty hearing?

(187)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not Sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

S8q23 Are you blind or do you have serious difficulty seeing, even when wearing glasses? (188)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not Sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//



S8q24 Because of a physical, mental, or emotional condition, do you have serious difficulty concentrating, remembering, or making decisions?

(189)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

S8q25 Do you have serious difficulty walking or climbing stairs?

(190)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

S8q26 Do you have difficulty dressing or bathing?

(191)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

S8q27

Because of a physical, mental, or emotional condition, do you have difficulty doing errands alone such as visiting a doctor's office or shopping? (192)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

Section 9: Tobacco Use

//ask of all//

S9q1 Have you smoked at least 100 cigarettes in your entire life?

(193)

INTERVIEWER NOTE: "For cigarettes, do not include: electronic cigarettes (e-cigarettes, NJOY, Bluetip), herbal cigarettes, cigars, cigarillos, little cigars, pipes, bidis, kreteks, water pipes (hookahs) or marijuana."

2016 BRFSS Questionnaire/Draft

40



NOTE: 5 packs = 100 cigarettes

1 Yes

No [Go to Q9.5]
 Don't know / Not sure [Go to Q9.5]
 Refused [Go to Q9.5]

//ask if s9q1=1//

S9q2 Do you now smoke cigarettes every day, some days, or not at all?

(194)

- 1 Every day
- 2 Some days
- 3 Not at all [Go to Q9.4]
 7 Don't know / Not sure [Go to Q9.5]
 9 Refused [Go to Q9.5]

//ask if s9q2=1,2//

S9q3

During the past 12 months, have you stopped smoking for one day or longer because you were trying to quit smoking?

(195)

1	Yes	[Go to Q9.5]
2	No	[Go to Q9.5]
7	Don't know / Not sure	[Go to Q9.5]
9	Refused	[Go to Q9.5]

//ask if s9q2=3//

S9q4 How long has it been since you last smoked a cigarette, even one or two puffs?

(196-197)

- 0 1 Within the past month (less than 1 month ago)
- 0 2 Within the past 3 months (1 month but less than 3 months ago)
- 0 3 Within the past 6 months (3 months but less than 6 months ago)
- 0 4 Within the past year (6 months but less than 1 year ago)
- 0 5 Within the past 5 years (1 year but less than 5 years ago)
- 0 6 Within the past 10 years (5 years but less than 10 years ago)
- 0 7 10 years or more
- 0 8 Never smoked regularly
- 77 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 9 Refused



//ask of all// S9a5

Do you currently use chewing tobacco, snuff, or snus every day, some days, or not at all?

Snus (rhymes with 'goose')

NOTE: Snus (Swedish for snuff) is a moist smokeless tobacco, usually sold in small pouches that are placed under the lip against the gum. (198)

- 1 Every day
- 2 Some days
- 3 Not at all

Do not read:

- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

Section 10: E-Cigarettes

//ask of all//

\$10q1 Have you ever used an e-cigarette or other electronic "vaping" product, even just one time, in your entire life?

Read if necessary: Electronic cigarettes (e-cigarettes) and other electronic "vaping" products include electronic hookahs (e-hookahs), vape pens, e-cigars, and others. These products are battery-powered and usually contain nicotine and flavors such as fruit, mint, or candy.

(199)

- L Yes
- 2 No [Go to next section]
- 7 Don't know / Not Sure
- 9 Refused [Go to next section]

//ask if s10q1=1//

\$10q2 Do you now use e-cigarettes or other electronic "vaping" products every day, some days, or not at all?

Read if necessary: Electronic cigarettes (e-cigarettes) and other electronic "vaping" products include electronic hookahs (e-hookahs), vape pens, e-cigars, and others. These products are battery-powered and usually contain nicotine and flavors such as fruit, mint, or candy.

(200)



- 1 Every day
- 2 Some days
- 3 Not at all
- 7 Don't know / Not
- 9 Refused

Section 11: Alcohol Consumption

//ask of all//

S11q1

During the past 30 days, how many days per week or per month did you have at least one drink of any alcoholic beverage such as beer, wine, a malt beverage or liquor? (201-203)

- Days per week [range 101-107]
- Days in past 30 days [range 201-230]
- 888 No drinks in past 30 days [Go to next section] 777 Don't know / Not sure [Go to next section] 999 Refused [Go to next section]

//ask if s11q1 ne 888,777,999//

S11q2

One drink is equivalent to a 12-ounce beer, a 5-ounce glass of wine, or a drink with one shot of liquor. During the past 30 days, on the days when you drank, about how many drinks did you drink on the average?

NOTE: A 40 ounce beer would count as 3 drinks, or a cocktail drink with 2 shots would count as 2 drinks.

- Number of drinks [Range 01-76]
- 77 Don't know / Not sure
- 99 Refused

IF: ***([S9Q2#12-76])**

S11Q2A

I am sorry, you just said that you consume \:s11q2: drinks per day.

Is that correct?

Perdoneme pero usted dijo que consume \:s11q2: tragos por dia.

Es esto correcto?

- 1 Correct as is
- 2 No, Re-ask question



//ask if s11q1 ne 888,777,999//

S11q3

Considering all types of alcoholic beverages, how many times during the past 30 days did you have **X** [CATI X = 5 for men, X = 4 for women] or more drinks on an occasion? (206-207)

- Number of times [range 01-76]
- 88 None
- 77 Don't know / Not sure
- 99 Refused

IF: ***([S11Q3#16-76])***

S11Q3A

I am sorry, you said that in the past month there were \:s11q3: occasions when you had \:s11q3: or more drinks.

Is this correct?

Perdoneme pero usted dijo que en el pasado mes hubo \:s11q3: ocasiones en las que usted bebio \:s11q3: o mas tragos.

Es esto correcto?

- 1 Correct as is
- 2 No, Re-ask question

//ask if s11q1 ne 888,777,999//

S11q4 Di

During the past 30 days, what is the largest number of drinks you had on any occasion? (208-209)

- Number of drinks [range 01-76]
- 7 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 99 Refused

IF: ***([S11Q4#16-76])***

S11Q4A

I am sorry, you said that in the past 30 days you had \:s11q4: number of drinks on one occasion. Is this correct?

Perdoneme pero usted dijo que en los pasados 30 dias bebio \:s11q4: tragos en una misma ocasion. Es esto correcto?

- 1 Correct as is
- 2 No, Re-ask question

IF: ([S11Q3#88] AND S8Q1 is Female AND [S11Q4#4-76]) OR ([S11Q3#88] AND S8Q1 ***is Male AND [S11Q4#5-76])***

S11Q4B

I'm sorry, but previously you said that you did not have \:s11q3: or more drinks on an occasion. Is this correct?



\ISP

Perdoneme pero usted anteriormente dijo que no bebio \:s11q3: o mas tragos en una misma ocasion. Es esto correcto?

- 1 Correct as is
- 2 No, Re-ask question

IF: ([S11Q3#1-76] AND S8q2 is Female AND [S11Q4#1-3]) OR ([S11Q3#1-76] AND ***S8Q2 is Male AND [S11Q4#1-4])*** S11Q4C

I'm sorry, but previously you said that you had \:s11q3: or more drinks on an occasion. And you've said that in the past 30 days you had a maximum of \:s11q4: number of drinks on one occasion.

Is this correct?

Perdoneme pero usted dijo que bebio \:s11q3: o mas tragos en una misma ocasion. E indico que en los pasados 30 dias habia bebido una maxima cantidad de tragos de \:s11q4:.

Es esto correcto?

- 1 Correct as is
- 2 No, Re-ask question

Section 12: Immunization

//ask of all//

S12q1t

Now I will ask you questions about the flu vaccine. There are two ways to get the flu vaccine, one is a shot in the arm and the other is a spray, mist, or drop in the nose called $FluMist^{TM}$.

1. Continue

//ask of all//

s12q1 Du

During the past 12 months, have you had either a flu shot or a flu vaccine that was sprayed in your nose?

(210)

Read if necessary: A new flu shot came out in 2011 that injects vaccine into the skin with a very small needle. It is called Fluzone Intradermal vaccine. This is also considered a flu shot.

1 Yes

No [Go to s12q3]
 Don't know / Not sure [Go to s12q3]
 Refused [Go to s12q3]

//ask if s12q1=1//



s12q2m

During what month and year did you receive your most recent flu shot injected into your arm or flu vaccine that was sprayed in your nose?

(211-216)

INTERVIEWER: ENTER MONTH

__ Month [RANGE 01-12] 7 7 Don't know / Not sure

// Don't know / Not sure

9 9 Refused

//ask if s12q1=1//

s12q2y

During what month and year did you receive your most recent flu shot injected into your arm or flu vaccine that was sprayed in your nose?

INTERVIEWER: ENTER YEAR

____ Year [RANGE 2013-2015] 7777 Don't know / Not sure 9999 Refused

IF: ***([TSTPYR] < [PASTYR])***

S12q2chk

I'm sorry, but you said you had a flu vaccination within the past 12 months, but you have just given me a date for your most recent vaccination that is more than 12 months ago. Have you had a flu vaccination within the past 12 months?

Lo siento: dijo que se vacuno contra la gripe en los ultimos 12 meses, pero la fecha que me acaba de dar de su vacuna mas reciente es anterior a 12 meses. Se ha vacunado contra la gripe en los ultimos 12 meses?

1 Yes

2 No

//ask of all// S12q3

A pneumonia shot or pneumococcal vaccine is usually given only once or twice in a person's lifetime and is different from the flu shot. Have you ever had a pneumonia shot? (217)

1 Yes

2 No

7 Don't know / Not sure

9 Refused

//ask of all// s12q4.

Since 2005, have you had a tetanus shot?

(218)

If yes, ask: "Was this Tdap, the tetanus shot that also has pertussis or whooping cough vaccine?"

1 Yes, received Tdap



- 2 Yes, received tetanus shot, but not Tdap
- 3 Yes, received tetanus shot but not sure what type
- 4 No, did not receive any tetanus since 2005
- 7 Don't know/Not sure
- 9 Refused

Section 13: Falls

If respondent is 45 years or older continue, otherwise go to next section.

//ask if s8q1>44, 7,9//

S13q1t The next questions ask about recent falls. By a fall, we mean when a person unintentionally comes to rest on the ground or another lower level.

1. Continue

//ask if s8q1>44,7,9//

s13q1 In the past 12 months, how many times have you fallen?

(219-220)

	Number of times	[76 = 76 or more] [RANGE 01—76]
88	None	[Go to next section]
77	Don't know / Not sure	[Go to next section]
99	Refused	[Go to next section]

13.2 [Fill in "Did this fall (from Q13.1) cause an injury?"]. If only one fall from Q13.1 and response is "Yes" (caused an injury); code 01. If response is "No," code 88.

How many of these falls caused an injury? By an injury, we mean the fall caused you to limit your regular activities for at least a day or to go see a doctor.

(221-222)

Number of falls [76 = 76 or more]
None
Don't know / Not sure

9 9 Refused

Section 14: Seatbelt Use

//ask of all//

s14q1 How often do you use seat belts when you drive or ride in a car? Would you say—



Please read:

- 1 Always
- 2 Nearly always
- 3 Sometimes
- 4 Seldom
- 5 Never

Do not read:

- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 8 Never drive or ride in a car
- 9 Refused

CATI note: If Q14.1 = 8 (Never drive or ride in a car), go to Section 16; otherwise continue.

Section 15: Drinking and Driving

CATI note: If s11q1 = 888 (No drinks in the past 30 days); go to next section.

//ask if s14q1 ne 8 and s11q1 ne 888//

s15q1 During the past 30 days, how many times have you driven when you've had perhaps too much to drink?

(224-225)

- Number of times [RANGE 01-76]
- 8 8 None
- 7 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 9 Refused

Section 16: Breast and Cervical Cancer Screening

CATI NOTE: If respondent is male, go to the next section.

The next questions are about breast and cervical cancer.

//ask if s8q1=2//

s16q1 A mammogram is an x-ray of each breast to look for breast cancer. Have you ever had a mammogram?

(226)



Yes 1 2 No [Go to s16q3] 7 Don't know / Not sure [Go to s16q3] 9 Refused [Go to s16q3] //ask if s16q1=1// **\$16q2** How long has it been since you had your last mammogram? (227)1 Within the past year (anytime less than 12 months ago) 2 Within the past 2 years (1 year but less than 2 years ago) 3 Within the past 3 years (2 years but less than 3 years ago) 4 Within the past 5 years (3 years but less than 5 years ago) 5 5 or more years ago 7 Don't know / Not sure 9 Refused //ask if s8q1=2// **s16q3** A Pap test is a test for cancer of the cervix. Have you ever had a Pap test? (228)1 Yes [Go to s16q5] 2 Nο 7 Don't know / Not sure [Go to s16q5] Refused [Go to s16q5] //ask if s16q3=1// s16q4 How long has it been since you had your last Pap test? (229)1 Within the past year (anytime less than 12 months ago) 2 Within the past 2 years (1 year but less than 2 years ago) 3 Within the past 3 years (2 years but less than 3 years ago) 4 Within the past 5 years (3 years but less than 5 years ago) 5 5 or more years ago 7 Don't know / Not sure 9 Refused //ask if s8q1=2// s16q5 Now, I would like to ask you about the Human Papillomavirus (Pap-uh-loh-muh virus) or HPV test. An HPV test is sometimes given with the Pap test for cervical cancer screening. Have you ever had an HPV test? (230)Yes 1 2 No [Go to s16q7] [Go to s16q7] 7 Don't know/Not sure

[Go to s16q7]

Refused



//ask if s16q5=1//

s16q6 How long has it been since you had your last HPV test?

(231)

- 1 Within the past year (anytime less than 12 months ago)
- Within the past 2 years (1 year but less than 2 years ago)
- Within the past 3 years (2 years but less than 3 years ago)
- Within the past 5 years (3 years but less than 5 years ago)
- 5 5 or more years ago
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

CATI NOTE: If response to Core s8q21 = 1 (is pregnant); then go to next section.

//ask if s8q21=2, 7, 9//

s16q7 Have you had a hysterectomy?

(232)

Read only if necessary: A hysterectomy is an operation to remove the uterus (womb).

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

Section 17: Prostate Cancer Screening

CATI note: If respondent is ≤39 years of age, or is female, go to next section.

Now, I will ask you some questions about prostate cancer screening.

//ask if (s8q2>39 or s8q2 = 7,9) and s8q1 = 1//

s17q1

A Prostate-Specific Antigen test, also called a PSA test, is a blood test used to check men for prostate cancer. Has a doctor, nurse, or other health professional EVER talked with you about the advantages of the PSA test?

(233)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if (s8q2>39 or s8q2 = 7,9) and s8q1 = 1//

s17q2 Has a doctor, nurse, or other health professional EVER talked with you about the disadvantages of the PSA test? (234)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know / Not sure
- 9 Refused



1/3 ask if (s8q2>39 or s8q2 = 7,9) and s8q1 = 1//

s17q3 Has a doctor, nurse, or other health professional EVER recommended that you have a PSA test? (235)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if (s8q2>39 or s8q2 = 7,9) and s8q1 = 1//

s17q4. Have you EVER HAD a PSA test?

(236)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No [Go to next section]
- 7 Don't Know / Not sure [Go to next section]
- 9 Refused [Go to next section]

//ask if s17q4=1//

\$17q5. How long has it been since you had your last PSA test?

(237)

Read only if necessary:

- 1 Within the past year (anytime less than 12 months ago)
- Within the past 2 years (1 year but less than 2 years)
- 3 Within the past 3 years (2 years but less than 3 years)
- Within the past 5 years (3 years but less than 5 years)
- 5 5 or more years ago

Do not read:

- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if s17q4=1//

\$17q6. What was the MAIN reason you had this PSA test – was it ...?

(238)

Please read:

- 1 Part of a routine exam
- 2 Because of a prostate problem
- 3 Because of a family history of prostate cancer
- 4 Because you were told you had prostate cancer
- 5 Some other reason

Do not read:

- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused



Section 18: Colorectal Cancer Screening

CATI note: If respondent is ≤ 49 years of age, go to next section.

//ask if s8q2>49, 7, 9//

s18q1

The next questions are about colorectal cancer screening.

A blood stool test is a test that may use a special kit at home to determine whether the stool contains blood. Have you ever had this test using a home kit?

(239)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No [Go to s18q3]
- 7 Don't know / Not sure [Go to s18q3]
- 9 Refused [Go to s18q3]

//ask if s18q1=1//

s18q2 How long has it been since you had your last blood stool test using a home kit?

(240)

Read only if necessary:

- 1 Within the past year (anytime less than 12 months ago)
- Within the past 2 years (1 year but less than 2 years ago)
- 3 Within the past 3 years (2 years but less than 3 years ago)
- Within the past 5 years (3 years but less than 5 years ago)
- 5 5 or more years ago

Do not read:

- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if s8q2>49, 7, 9//

s18q3

Sigmoidoscopy and colonoscopy are exams in which a tube is inserted in the rectum to view the colon for signs of cancer or other health problems. Have you ever had either of these exams?

(241)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No [Go to next section]
- 7 Don't know / Not sure [Go to next section]
- 9 Refused [Go to next section]

//ask if s18q3=1//

\$18q4 For a SIGMOIDOSCOPY, a flexible tube is inserted into the rectum to look for problems.



A COLONOSCOPY is similar, but uses a longer tube, and you are usually given medication through a needle in your arm to make you sleepy and told to have someone else drive you home after the test. Was your MOST RECENT exam a sigmoidoscopy or a colonoscopy?

(242)

- 1 Sigmoidoscopy
- 2 Colonoscopy
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if s18q3=1//

s18q5

How long has it been since you had your last sigmoidoscopy or colonoscopy?

(243)

Read only if necessary:

- 1 Within the past year (anytime less than 12 months ago)
- Within the past 2 years (1 year but less than 2 years ago)
- 3 Within the past 3 years (2 years but less than 3 years ago)
- 4 Within the past 5 years (3 years but less than 5 years ago)
- Within the past 10 years (5 years but less than 10 years ago)
- 6 10 or more years ago

Do not read:

- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

Section 19: HIV/AIDS

//ask of all//

S19q1t

The next few questions are about the national health problem of HIV, the virus that causes AIDS. Please remember that your answers are strictly confidential and that you don't have to answer every question if you do not want to. Although we will ask you about testing, we will not ask you about the results of any test you may have had.

1. Continue

//ask of all//

s19q1

Not counting tests you may have had as part of blood donation, have you ever been tested for HIV? Include testing fluid from your mouth.

(244)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No [Go to s19q3] 7 Don't know / Not sure [Go to s19q3]
- Refused [Go to s19q3]

//ask if s19q1=1// s19q2m

Not including blood donations, in what month and year was your last HIV test?



NOTE: If response is before January 1985, code "Don't know." CATI INSTRUCTION: If the respondent remembers the year but cannot remember the month, code the first two digits 77 and the last four digits for the year.

INTERVIEWER: ENTER MONTH

__ Code month [RANGE 01-12]

77 Don't know / Not sure

9 9 Refused / Not sure

//ask if s19q1=1//

s19q2y

Not including blood donations, in what month and year was your last HIV test?

NOTE: If response is before January 1985, code "Don't know." CATI INSTRUCTION: If the respondent remembers the year but cannot remember the month, code the first two digits 77 and the last four digits for the year.

INTERVIEWER: ENTER YEAR

Code month [RANGE 1985-2015]

777 7 Don't know / Not sure 999 9 Refused / Not sure

//ask of all//

s19q3

I am going to read you a list. When I am done, please tell me if any of the situations apply to you. You do not need to tell me which one. (251)

You have used intravenous drugs in the past year.

You have been treated for a sexually transmitted or venereal disease in the past year.

You have given or received money or drugs in exchange for sex in the past year.

You had anal sex without a condom in the past year.

You had four or more sex partners in the past year.

Do any of these situations apply to you?

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

Closing Statement or Transition to Modules and/or State-Added Questions

2016 BRFSS Questionnaire/Draft



Transition to modules and/or state-added questions

//ask of all// Please read:

ModT. Finally, I have just a few questions left about some other health topics.

1. Continue





Optional Modules

Module 6: Caregiver (split 2)

//ask of all//

Mod6_1

People may provide regular care or assistance to a friend or family member who has a health problem or disability.

During the past 30 days, did you provide regular care or assistance to a friend or family member who has a health problem or disability? (365)

INTERVIEWER INSTRUCTIONS: If caregiving recipient has died in the past 30 days, say "I'm so sorry to hear of your loss." and code 8.

- 1. Yes
- 2. No

[Go to Question Mod6 9]

- 7 Don't know/Not sure
- 8 Caregiving recipient died in past 30 days
- 9 Refused

[Go to Question Mod6_9]

[Go to next module]

[Go to Question Mod6_9]

//ask if mod6 1 = 1//

Mod6_2

What is his or her relationship to you?

INTERVIEWER NOTE: If more than one person, say: "Please refer to the person to whom you are giving the most care."

(366-367)

- 01 Mother
- 02 Father
- 03 Mother-in-law
- 04 Father-in-law
- 05 Child
- 06 Husband
- 07 Wife
- 08 Live in partner
- 09 Brother or brother-in-law
- 10 Sister or sister-in-law
- 11 Grandmother



- 12 Grandfather
- 13 Grandchild
- 14 Other relative
- 15 Non-relative/Family friend
- 77 Don't know/Not sure
- 99 Refused

//ask if mod6 1 = 1//

Mod6_3

For how long have you provided care for that person? Would you say...

- 1 Less than 30 days
- 2 1 month to less than 6 months
- 3 6 months to less than 2 years
- 4 2 years to less than 5 years
- 5 More than 5 years
- 7 Don't Know/ Not Sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if mod6_1 = 1//

Mod6_4

In an average week, how many hours do you provide care or assistance? Would you say...

(369)

(368)

- 1 Up to 8 hours per week
- 2 9 to 19 hours per week
- 3 20 to 39 hours per week
- 4 40 hours or more
- 7 Don't know/Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if mod6_1 = 1//

Mod6_5

What is the main health problem, long-term illness, or disability that the person you care for has?

(370-371)

IF NECESSARY: Please tell me which one of these conditions would you say is the *major* problem?

[DO NOT READ: RECORD ONE RESPONSE]

- 1 Arthritis/Rheumatism
- 2 Asthma



- 3 Cancer
- 4 Chronic respiratory conditions such as Emphysema or COPD
- 5 Dementia or other Cognitive Impairment Disorders
- 6 Developmental Disabilities such as Autism, Down's Syndrome, and Spina Bifida
- 7 Diabetes
- 8 Heart Disease, Hypertension, Stroke
- 9 Human Immunodeficiency Virus Infection (HIV)
- 10 Mental Illnesses, such as Anxiety, Depression, or Schizophrenia
- 11 Other organ failure or diseases such as kidney or liver problems
- 12 Substance Abuse or Addiction Disorders
- 13 Injuries, including broken bones
- 14 Old age/infirmity/frailty
- 15 Other
- 77 Don't know/Not sure
- 99 Refused

//ask if mod6_1 = 1//

Mod6 6

In the past 30 days, did you provide care for this person by...

(372)

Managing personal care such as giving medications, feeding, dressing, or bathing?

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know /Not Sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if mod6_1 = 1//

Mod6_7. In the past 30 days, did you provide care for this person by... (373)

Managing household tasks such as cleaning, managing money, or preparing meals?

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know /Not Sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if mod6 1 = 1//

Mod6 8.

Of the following support services, which one do YOU most need, that you are not currently getting?



[INTERVIEWER NOTE: IF RESPONDENT ASKS WHAT RESPITE CARE IS]: Respite care means short-term or long-term breaks for people who provide care.

[READ OPTIONS 1 - 6]

- 1 Classes about giving care, such as giving medications
- 2 Help in getting access to services
- 3 Support groups
- 4 Individual counseling to help cope with giving care
- 5 Respite care
- 6 You don't need any of these support services

[DO NOT READ]

- 7 Don't Know /Not Sure
- 9 Refused

[If Q1 = 1 or 8, GO TO NEXT MODULE]

 $//ask if mod6_1 = 2,7,9//$

Mod6 9.

In the next 2 years, do you expect to provide care or assistance to a friend or family member who has a health problem or disability? (375)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know/Not sure
- 9 Refused

Module 7: Cognitive Decline (split 1)

CATI NOTE: If respondent is 45 years of age or older continue, else go to next module

//ask if s8q2≥45 or s8q2=7,9//

Mod7T: The next few questions ask about difficulties in thinking or remembering that can make a big difference in everyday activities. This does not refer to occasionally forgetting your keys or the name of someone you recently met, which is normal. This refers to confusion or memory loss that is happening more often or getting worse, such as forgetting how to do things you've always done or forgetting things that you would normally know. We want to know how these difficulties impact you.

1. Continue

//ask if s8q2≥45 or s8q2=7,9//



Mod7_1.

During the past 12 months, have you experienced confusion or memory loss that is happening more often or is getting worse? (376)

1 Yes

2 No [Go to next module]

7 Don't know **[Go to Mod7_2]**

9 Refused [Go to next module]

//ask if mod7 1 = 1,7//

Mod7_2. During the past 12 months, as a result of confusion or memory loss, how often have you given up day-to-day household activities or chores you used to do, such as cooking, cleaning, taking medications, driving, or paying bills? (377)

Please read:

- 1 Always
- 2 Usually
- 3 Sometimes
- 4 Rarely
- 5 Never
- 7 Don't know
- 9 Refused

//ask if mod7 1 = 1,7//

Mod7_3 As a result of confusion or memory loss, how often do you need assistance with these day-to-day activities? (378)

Please read:

- 1 Always
- 2 Usually
- 3 Sometimes
- 4 Rarely [Go to Mod7_5]
 5 Never [Go to Mod7_5]
- 7 Don't know [Go to Mod7_5]
- 9 Refused [Go to Mod7_5]

CATI NOTE: If mod7_3 = 1, 2, or 3, continue. If mod7_3 = 4,5, 7, or 9 go to mod7_5.

//ask if mod7_3=1,2,3//

Mod7_4. When you need help with these day-to-day activities, how often are you able to get the help that you need? (379)

Please read:



- 1 Always
- 2 Usually
- 3 Sometimes
- 4 Rarely
- 5 Never
- 7 Don't know
- 9 Refused

//ask if mod7_1 = 1,7//

Mod7_5. During the past 12 months, how often has confusion or memory loss interfered with your ability to work, volunteer, or engage in social activities outside the home? (380)

Please read:

- 1 Always
- 2 Usually
- 3 Sometimes
- 4 Rarely
- 5 Never
- 7 Don't know
- 9 Refused

//ask if mod7_1 = 1,7//

Mod7_6. Have you or anyone else discussed your confusion or memory loss with a health care professional? (381)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No.
- 7 Don't know
- 9 Refused

Module 13: Influenza (split 1)

CATI Note: If Q12.1 = 1 (Yes) then continue, else go to next module.

//ask if s12q1=1//

Mod13T. Earlier, you told me you had received an influenza vaccination in the past 12 months.

Continue.

//ask if s12q1=1//

Mod13_1. At what kind of place did you get your last flu shot/vaccine?

(420-421)



Please read only if necessary:

- 0 1 A doctor's office or health maintenance organization (HMO)
- 02 A health department
- 0.3 Another type of clinic or health center (Example: a community health center)
- 0.4A senior, recreation, or community center
- A store (Examples: supermarket, drug store) 05
- 06 A hospital (Example: inpatient)
- 07 An emergency room
- Workplace 0 8
- 09 Some other kind of place
- Received vaccination in Canada/Mexico (Volunteered Do not read) 10
- 11 A school
- Don't know / Not sure (Probe: "How would you describe the place where you 77 went to get your most recent flu vaccine?"

Do not read:

99 Refused

Module 14: Adult Human Papillomavirus (HPV) (split 1 and 2)

CATI note: To be asked of respondents between the ages of 18 and 49 years; otherwise, go to next module.

//ask if s8q2≤49, 7,9//

A vaccine to prevent the human papillomavirus or HPV infection is available and is called the cervical cancer or genital warts vaccine, HPV shot, [Fill: if female "GARDASIL or CERVARIX"; if male " or GARDASIL"].

Have you EVER had an HPV vaccination?

(422)

NOTE: Human Papillomavirus (Human Pap-uh-loh-muh virus); Gardasil (Gar-duh- seel); Cervarix (Sir-var- icks)

- Yes
- 2 No [Go to next module] 3
- Doctor refused when asked [Go to next module]
- 7 Don't know / Not sure [Go to next module] 9
 - Refused [Go to next module]

//ask if mod14_1=1//

Mod14 2. How many HPV shots did you receive?

(423-424)

- Number of shots
- 0 3 All shots
- 7 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 99 Refused



Module 21: Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity (split 1 and 2)

//ask of all//

Mod21t The next two questions are about sexual orientation and gender identity.

INTERVIEWER NOTE: We ask this question in order to better understand the health and health care needs of people with different sexual orientations.

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Please say the number before the text response. Respondent can answer with either the number or the text/word.

1. Continue

//ask of all//

Mod21_1 Do you consider yourself to be:

INTERVIEWER NOTE: We ask this question in order to better understand the health and health care needs of people with different sexual orientations.

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Please say the number before the text response. Respondent can answer with either the number or the text/word.

(650)

Please read:

- 1 Straight
- 2 Lesbian or gay
- 3 Bisexual

Do not read:

- 4 Other
- 7 Don't know/Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

Mod21_2 Do you consider yourself to be transgender?

(651)

If yes, ask "Do you consider yourself to be **1.** male-to-female, **2**. female-to-male, or **3.** gender non-conforming?

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Please say the number before the "yes" text response. Respondent can answer with either the number or the text/word.

INTERVIEWER NOTE: If asked about definition of transgender:

Some people describe themselves as transgender when they experience a different gender identity from their sex at birth. For example, a person born into a male body, but who feels female or lives as a woman



would be transgender. Some transgender people change their physical appearance so that it matches their internal gender identity. Some transgender people take hormones and some have surgery. A transgender person may be of any sexual orientation – straight, gay, lesbian, or bisexual.

INTERVIEWER NOTE: If asked about definition of gender non-conforming:

Some people think of themselves as gender **non-conforming** when they do not identify <u>only</u> as a man or <u>only</u> as a woman.

- 1 Yes, Transgender, male-to-female
- 2 Yes, Transgender, female to male
- 3 Yes, Transgender, gender nonconforming
- 4 No
- 7 Don't know/not sure
- 9 Refused

Module 22: Random Child Selection (split 1 and 2)

CATI NOTE: If Core Q8.16 = 88, or 99 (No children under age 18 in the household, or Refused), go to next module.

If Core s8q16 = 1, Interviewer please read:

//ask if s8q16=1//

Mod22t1 "Previously, you indicated there was one child age 17 or younger in your household. I would like to ask you some questions about that child." **[Go to Mod22_1]**

1. Continue

If Core Q8.16 is >1 and Core Q8.16 does not equal 88 or 99, Interviewer please read:

//ask if s8q16= 2-15//

Mod22t2. "Previously, you indicated there were **[number]** children age 17 or younger in your household. Think about those **[number]** children in order of their birth, from oldest to youngest. The oldest child is the first child and the youngest child is the last. Please include children with the same birth date, including twins, in the order of their birth."

1. Continue

CATI INSTRUCTION: RANDOMLY SELECT ONE OF THE CHILDREN. This is the "Xth" child. Please substitute "Xth" child's number in all questions below.

INTERVIEWER PLEASE READ:

I have some additional questions about one specific child. The child I will be referring to is the "Xth" **[CATI:** please fill in correct number] child in your household. All following questions about children will be about the "Xth" **[CATI:** please fill in] child.



//ask if s8q16 ne 88, 99//

Mod22_1m. What is the birth month and year of the "Xth" child?

(652-657)

__/__ Code 2-Digit Month [Range 01-12] 7 7 Don't know / Not sure

9 9 Refused

//ask if s8q16 ne 88, 99//

Mod22_1y. What is the birth month and year of the "Xth" child?

___/__ Code 4-Digit year [Range 1997-2015] 7 7 7 Don't know / Not sure

9999 Refused

CATI INSTRUCTION: Calculate the child's age in months (CHLDAGE1=0 to 216) and also in years (CHLDAGE2=0 to 17) based on the interview date and the birth month and year using a value of 15 for the birth day. If the selected child is < 12 months old enter the calculated months in CHLDAGE1 and 0 in CHLDAGE2. If the child is > 12 months enter the calculated months in CHLDAGE1 and set CHLDAGE2=Truncate (CHLDAGE1/12).

//ask if 0 <= chldage2 < 18 or mod22_1y in (7777,9999)

Mod22_2. Is the child a boy or a girl?

(658)

1 Boy

2 Girl

9 Refused

//ask if 0 <= chldage2 < 18 or mod22_1y in (7777,9999)

Mod22_3. Is the child Hispanic, Latino/a, or Spanish origin?

(659-662)

//if mod22 3 = 1//

Mod22_3b Are they...

INTERVIEWER NOTE: One or more categories may be selected

READ LIST [MUL=4]

- 1 Mexican, Mexican American, Chicano/a
- 2 Puerto Rican



3 Cuban

4 Another Hispanic, Latino/a, or Spanish origin

Do not read:

5 No

7 Don't know / Not sure

9 Refused

//ask if 0 <= chldage2 < 18 or mod22_1y in (7777,9999)

Mod22_4. Which one or more of the following would you say is the race of the child?

(663-692)

INTERVIEWER NOTE: (Select all that apply)

INTERVIEWER NOTE: If 40 (Asian) or 50 (Pacific Islander) is selected read and code subcategories underneath major heading.

Please read: [MUL = 5]

10 White

20 Black or African American

30 American Indian or Alaska Native

40 Asian

50 Pacific Islander

Do not read:

60 Other

77 Don't know / Not sure

99 Refused

//ask if Mod22 4=40//

Mod22 4a Is that...

Interviewer Note: Select all that apply. [mul=7]

41 Asian Indian

42 Chinese

43 Filipino

44 Japanese

45 Korean

46 Vietnamese

47 Other Asian

Do not read:

60 Other



77 Don't know / Not sure

99 Refused

 $//if Mod22_4 = 50$

Mod22_4p Is that...

Interviewer Note: Select all that apply. [mul=4]

51 Native Hawaiian

52 Guamanian or Chamorro

53 Samoan

54 Other Pacific Islander

Do not read:

60 Other

77 Don't know / Not sure

99 Refused

[DP note: mod22_4 is presented as one question, combine Mod22_4a and Mod22_4p into Mod22_4 for delivery]

//ask if mod22_4 = mul //

Mod22_5. Which one of these groups would you say best represents the child's race?

(693-694)

INTERVIEWER NOTE: If 40 (Asian) or 50 (Pacific Islander) is selected read and code subcategories underneath major heading.

10 White

20 Black or African American

30 American Indian or Alaska Native

40 Asian

50 Pacific Islander

Do not read:

60 Other

77 Don't know / Not sure

99 Refused

//(ask if mod22_4a = mul) OR (mod22_4=mul and mod22_5=40)//

Mod22_5a Is that...

41 Asian Indian42 Chinese43 Filipino44 Japanese

44 Japanes 45 Korean



46 Vietnamese 47 Other Asian

Do not read:

60 Other

77 Don't know / Not sure

99 Refused

//(ask if mod22_4p = mul) OR (mod22_4=mul and mod22_5=50)//

Mod22_5p Is that...

51 Native Hawaiian

52 Guamanian or Chamorro

53 Samoan

Other Pacific Islander 54

Do not read:

60 Other

77 Don't know / Not sure

99 Refused

[DP note: mod22_5 is presented as one question, combine Mod22_5a and Mod22_5pi into Mod22_5 for delivery]

//ask if 0 <= chldage2 < 18 or mod22_1y in (7777,9999)//

Mod22 6. How are you related to the child?

(695)

Please read:

- Parent (include biologic, step, or adoptive parent)
- 2 Grandparent
- Foster parent or guardian
- Sibling (include biologic, step, and adoptive sibling) 4
- 5 Other relative
- Not related in any way

Do not read:

Don't know / Not sure

9 Refused

Module 23: Childhood Asthma Prevalence (split 1 and 2)

CATI NOTE: If response to Core Q8.16 = 88 (None) or 99 (Refused), go to next module.

//ask if (0 <= chldage2 < 18 or mod22 1y in (7777, 9999)) //

Mod23t The next two questions are about the "Xth" [CATI: please fill in correct number] child.



1. Continue

//ask if (0 <= chldage2 < 18 or mod22_1y in (7777, 9999)) //

Mod23_1. Has a doctor, nurse or other health professional EVER said that the child has asthma? (696)

1 Yes

2 No [Go to next module]
7 Don't know / Not sure [Go to next module]
9 Refused [Go to next module]

//ask if mod23 1=1//

Mod23 2. Does the child still have asthma?

(697)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

State-Added Section 5: Child Questions (split 1 and 2) (landline and cell)

//start timer ett5//

//ask if (0 <= chldage2 < 18 or mod22_1y in (7777, 9999)) and cstate ne 2 //

CT5_1t We would like to ask you a few more questions about the "Xth" [CATI: please fill in correct number] child. Xth=selected child from Mod17 selection

- 1. continue
- **CT4_1t** Nos gustaría hacerle unas preguntas adicionales sobre el "primer/segundo/tercer/etc" niño [CATI: por favor complete el número correcto].
 - 1. Continue

//ask if (0 <= chldage2 < 18 or mod22_1y in (7777, 9999)) and cstate ne 2 //

CT5_1. Was this child ever breastfed or given pumped breast milk, even for a short period of time?

1 Yes

2 No **[Go to CT5_3]**

[Do not read]

7 Don't know / Not sure [Go to CT5_3]
9 Refused [Go to CT5_3]



//ask if CT5_1 = 1//

CT5_2. For about how many months was this child breastfed or given pumped breast milk?

__ Number of Months [RANGE 01-60]

[Do not read]

77 Don't know / Not sure
99 Refused

//ask if (0 <= chldage2 < 18 or mod22_1y in (7777, 9999)) and cstate ne 2 //

PCT5_3:

About how much does this child weigh without shoes?

P Pounds

K Kilograms

=

7 Don't Know

9 Refused

PCT5_3. Aproximadamente, cuanto pesa este nino sin zapatos?

P Pounds

K Kilograms

_

7 Don't Know

9 Refused

//if pct5_3 = P go to CT5_3 to enter weight.//

CT5_3 About how much does this child weigh without shoes?

P Pounds Weight [Range = 5-776]

CT5_3. Aproximadamente, cuanto pesa este nino sin zapatos?

// ask if ct5_3 = 5-776//

1 Yes, correct as is

2 No, re-ask question

CT5_3_A Solo para verificar, usted indico \:ct1_3: libras como el peso de su nino/a.



Es esto correcto?

1 Yes, correct as is\n 2 No, re-ask question

Ifpct5_3=K go to CT5_3M to enter weight//

//if pct5_3=7 (Don't Know) or 9 (Refused), autofill during post-processing CT5_3 with 7777 (Don't Know) or 9999(Refused)//

CT5 3M About how much does this child weigh without shoes?

()

NOTE: If respondent answers in metrics, put "9" in column 407.

Round fractions up

___ Weight Range = 2-352 kilograms)

CT5 3M Aproximadamente, cuanto pesa este nino sin zapatos?

//ask if CT5_3M =2-352 //

Ct5_3AM Just to double-check, you indicated \:ct5_3M: kilograms as your child's weight. IS THIS CORRECT?

1 Yes, correct as is\n

2 No, re-ask question

CT5_3_AM Solo para verificar, usted indico \:ct1_3m: kilogramos como el peso de su nino/a. Es esto correcto?

1 Yes, correct as is\n

2 No, re-ask question

//ask if (0 <= chldage2 < 18 or mod22_1y in (7777, 9999)) and cstate ne 2 //

PCT5_4:

About how tall is this child without shoes?

F HEIGHT GIVEN IN FEET M HEIGHT GIVEN IN CENTIMETERS

=

7 Don't Know

9 Refused

PCT5 4 Cuanto mide aproximadamente el nino de "**Xth**" sin calzado?

//If PCT5_4=F, go to CT5_4 to enter height.//
//if pct5_4=7 (Don't Know) or 9 (Refused), autofill during post-processing CT5_4 with 7777 (Don't Know) or 9999(Refused)//



CT5 4 About how tall is this child without shoes? NOTE: If respondent answers in metrics, put "9" in column 411. Round fractions down Height [RANGE = 015-099, 100-111, 200-211, 300-311, 400-411, 500-511, 600-611, 700-711, 800-811] (f t / inches/) CT5 4 Cuanto mide aproximadamente el nino de "Xth" sin calzado? //ask if pct5 4=f// Ct5 4a Just to double check, you indicated that the child is \:FT1: FEET \:INCHES1: INCHES TALL IS THIS CORRECT? 1 Yes, correct as is 2 No, re-ask question Solo para verificar indicó que el niño o niña mide \:FT1: FEET CT5 4a (PIES)\:INCHES1: INCHES (PULGADAS) TALL Es esto correcto? 1 Yes, correct as is\n 2 No, re-ask question //ifpct5_4=M, go to CT5_4M to enter height.// CT5_4M About how tall is this child without shoes? () NOTE: If respondent answers in metrics, put "9" in column 411. Round fractions down Height Range = 38-254 (meters/centimeters) Cuanto mide aproximadamente el nino de "Xth" sin calzado? CT5 4M //ask if ct5 4M =38-254// Ct5 4AM Just to double check, you indicated that the child is \:M1: METERS\:CENT1: CENTIMIMETERS TALL IS THIS CORRECT? 1 Yes, correct as is\n 2 No, re-ask question Solo para verificar, usted indico que su nino/a mide \:ct1 4m: centimetros de CT5 4AM altura. Es esto correcto? 1 Yes, correct as is\n 2 No, re-ask question



//ask if (0 <= chldage2 < 18 or mod22_1y in (7777, 9999)) and cstate ne 2 //

pCT5_5. On an average day, about how much time does this child spend <u>in front of a television</u>, either watching programs or movies, or playing video games? (Include activities such as Nintendo, PlayStation, Xbox, and watching DVDs or videos.)

[INTERVIEWER: ENTER BOTH HOURS AND MINUTES IF NEEDED]

M Response given in Minutes

H Response given in Hours

8 None

7 Don't Know

9 Refused

Pct5_5. En un día cualquiera, ¿Cuánto tiempo pasa este niño en frente a un televisor? Ya sea viendo programas o películas, jugando juegos de video? (Incluya actividades tales como Nintendo, PlayStation, Xbox, y ver películas en DVD o vídeos.)

[MUL=2]

M Response given in Minutes

H Response given in Hours

8 None

7 Don't Know

9 Refused

//if pct5_5 = M//

CT5_5M Enter Minutes : _ _ [Range 01-99]

//if pct5 5 = H//

CT5_5H Enter Hours : _ _ [Range 01-24]

//ask if (0 <= chldage2 < 18 or mod22_1y in (7777, 9999)) and cstate ne 2 //

On an average day, about how much time does this child spend <u>using a computer, tablet, or handheld device</u> for playing video games or for something that is not schoolwork? (Include activities such as Nintendo, Game Boy, or other portable video games, PlayStation, Xbox, playing on-line games, watching programs or movies, using social media or browsing the Internet.)

M Response given in Minutes

H Response given in Hours

8 None

7 Don't Know

9 Refused



pCT5_6. En un día cualquiera, ¿Cuánto tiempo pasa este niño usando una computadora, tableta o dispositivo portátil para videojuegos o para algo que no sea el trabajo escolar? (Incluya actividades tales como Nintendo, Game Boy, u otros juegos de vídeo portátiles, PlayStation, Xbox, juegos en línea, ver programas o películas, usar las redes sociales o navegar por Internet).

[MUL=2]

M Response given in Minutes

H Response given in Hours

8 None

7 Don't Know

9 Refused

//if pct5_6 = M//

CT5_6M Enter Minutes : _ _ [Range 01-99]

//if pct5 6 = H//

CT5 6H Enter Hours: [Range 01-24]

//ask if (0 <= chldage2 < 18 or mod22_1y in (7777, 9999)) and cstate ne 2 //

CT5_7. On an average day, how many glasses, bottles or cans of soda, such as Coke or Sprite, or other sweetened drinks, such as fruit punch or Sunny Delight, did this child drink? Do not include diet or sugar free drinks.

[NOTE: That would be a large glass or a 12 oz. can or bottle. The average juice pack is 6 oz or ½ a can.

DO NOT READ. This also includes drinks such as, hawaiian punch, hi-c, snapple, gatorade, other sports drinks with added sugar, and sugar sweetened milk – e.g. coffee milk, chocolate milk]

___ [range 01-15] glasses, cans or bottles

88 None

77 Don't know

99 Refused

CT5_7. En un dia normal, cuantos vasos, botellas o latas de refresco, como Coca, Sprite uo otras bebidas endulzadas como ponche de frutas o Sunny Delight bebio este nino? No incluya las bebidas sin azucar ni dieteticas.

[NOTE: Esto se refiere a un vaso grande, o a una lata o botella de 12 onzas. El paquete de jugos promedio es de 6 onzas o $\frac{1}{2}$ lata.]

[DO NOT READ. ESTO TAMBIÉN INCLUYE BEBIDAS COMO HAWAIIAN PUNCH, HI-C, SNAPPLE, GATORADE U OTRAS BEBIDAS DEPORTIVAS CON AZÚCAR AÑADIDA Y LECHE ENDULZADA CON AZÚCAR. Por ejemplo, CHOCOLATE CON CAFÉ, LECHE SABOR A CHOCOLATE!

[range 01-15] glasses, cans or bottles



88 None 77 Don't know 99 Refused

//ask if (0 <= chldage2 < 18 or mod22_1y in (7777, 9999)) and cstate ne 2 //

- CT5_8. In the past week, how many times did the child eat fast food or pizza at school, at home, or at fast-food restaurants, carryout or drive-thru? [Read if Necessary: Such as food you get at McDonald's, Burger King, Taco Bell, KFC, or Pizza Hut."]
 - 1_ PER DAY [Range 101-115]
 - 2_ PER WEEK [Range 201-284]

888 None 777 Don't know 999 Refused

CT5_8. En la ultima semana, cuantas veces este nino consumio comida rapida o pizza en la escuela, el hogar o en restaurantes de comida rapida, para llevar o con servicio en el automovil? ()

[Read if Necessary: "Como la comida de McDonald's, Burger King, Taco Bell, KFC o Pizza Hut."]

- 1_ PER DAY [Range 101-115]
 - 2 PER WEEK [Range 201-284]

888 None 777 Don't know 999 Refused

//end timer ett5//

State-Added Section 6: Child Oral Health (split 1 and 2) (landline and cell)

//start timer ett6//

//ask if (0 <= chldage2 < 18 or mod22_1y in (7777, 9999)) and cstate ne 2 //

- CT6_1. In the past 12 months has that child seen a dental provider?
 - 1 Yes
 - 2 No
 - 7 Don't Know
 - 9 Refused
- **CT6 1.** En los ultimos 12 meses, ha visitado el nino a un dentista?



- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know
- 9 Refused

//ask if CT6_1 = 1//

CT6_2. In the past 12 months year, have you been told by a dental provider that your child has dental decay (cavities)?

- 1 Yes
- 2 No

Do not read:

- 7 Don't Know
- 9 Refused

//ask if (0 <= chldage2 < 18 or mod22_1y in (7777, 9999)) and cstate ne 2 //

CT6_3. Has your child ever received dental SEALANT on their permanent teeth by a dentist or dental hygienist?

- 1 Yes
- 2 No

[Do not read]

- 7 Don't know
- 9 Refused

CT6_3. ¿Alguna vez un dentista o higienista dental ha aplicado SELLANTE dental a los dientes permanentes de sus hijos?

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know
- 9 Refused

//end timer ett6//

State-Added Section 7: Adult Oral Health (split 1) (landline and cell)

//start timer ett7//

//ask if cstate ne 2//

CT7_1. I am now going to ask some questions about your oral health.



Have you ever been told that you have **periodontal disease** (gum disease)?

1 Yes

2 No

Do not read:

7 Don't Know

9 Refused

//ask if cstate ne 2//

CT7_2. Have you ever had treatment for gum disease such as scaling and root planning, or deep cleaning? (not root canals or cleaning done at regular checkups, had treatment for gums)

1 Yes

2 No

Do not read:

7 Don't Know/Not Sure

9 Refused

//ask if cstate ne 2//

CT7_3. What type/ kind of dental insurance do you have?

- 1 Through your employer or someone else's employer
- 2 Medicaid / HUSKY
- 3 Purchase through Access Health CT
- 4 Other
- 5 None

Do not read:

7 Don't Know

9 Refused

//end timer ett7//

State Added Section 8: Social Context (split 1 and 2) (land and cell)

//start timer ett8//

//ask if s8q8=1 or 2 and cstate ne 2//

CT8_1t Now, I am going to ask you about several factors that can affect a person's health.

1. Continue

//ask if cstate ne 2//

How often in the past 12 months would you say you were worried or stressed about having enough money to pay your rent/mortgage? Would you say --[READ LIST]

1 Always



- 2 Usually
- 3 Sometimes
- 4 Rarely
- 5 Never
- Do Not Read
- 8 Not applicable
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused
- **CT8_1** En los últimos 12 meses, ¿con qué frecuencia diría usted que estuvo preocupado o estresado por no tener suficiente dinero para pagar la renta o la hipoteca? ¿Diría usted que...?

Por favor léale:

- 1 Siempre
- 2 Casi siempre
- 3 Algunas veces
- 4 Casi nunca
- 5 Nunca

No le lea:

- 8 No corresponde
- 7 No sabe/No está seguro
- 9 Se niega a contestar

//ask if cstate ne 2//

- CT8_2 How often in the past 12 months would you say you were worried or stressed about having enough money to buy nutritious meals? Would you say ---
 - [READ LIST]
 - 1 Always
 - 2 Usually
 - 3 Sometimes
 - 4 Rarely
 - 5 Never
 - 8 Not applicable
 - 7 Don't know / Not sure
 - 9 Refused
- CT8_2 En los últimos 12 meses, ¿cuántas veces diría usted que estuvo preocupado o estresado por no tener suficiente dinero para comprar alimentos nutritivos? ¿Diría usted que...?

Por favor léale:

- 1 Siempre
- 2 Casi siempre
- 3 Algunas veces
- 4 Casi nunca
- 5 Nunca

No le lea:

- 8 No corresponde
- 7 No sabe/No está seguro
- 9 Se niega a contestar

//end timer ett8//



State Added Section 9: Medical Tourism (split 1 and 2) (land and cell)

//start timer ett9//

//ask if cstate ne 2//

CT9_1. During the past 12 months, did you travel outside of the United States to receive pre-planned medical, dental, or surgical procedures or treatments?

INTERVIEWER NOTE: This is referring to pre-planned care and not care that may have occurred during the trip due to an illness or injury.

1	Yes	
2	No	[SKIP TO NEXT SECTION]
7	Don't Know/Not Sure	[SKIP TO NEXT SECTION]
9	Refused	ISKIP TO NEXT SECTION!

//ask if CT9 1=1//

CT9_2. What specific countries outside of the United States did you travel to during the past 12 months for your pre-planned medical, dental, or surgical procedures or treatments? Please list up to 3.

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Respondent may list up to 3.

___ ISO Country Code

7777 Don't know / Not sure

9999 Refused

//ask if CT9_1=1//

CT9_3. What types of procedures or treatments did you receive on your trips outside of the United States for your pre-planned medical, dental or surgical procedures or treatments?

INTERVIEWER NOTE: DO NOT read response options.

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Respondent may choose more than one option.

Organ transplant

11 Kidney

12 Liver

13 Heart

14 Lung

15 Corneal (eye)

Cosmetic surgery

21 Facial

22 Liposuction

23 Breast (implant, lift, or reduction)

24 Abdominoplasty (tummy tuck)

25 Hair transplant

Dental surgery

30 Dental Surgery

Cardiac/Heart Surgery

40 Cardiac/Heart Surgery

Orthopedic surgery

51 Hip replacement

52 Knee replacement



53 Other (specify)

Medical treatment for illness

61 Cancer treatment

62 Drug and alcohol rehabilitation

63 Fertility/infertility

64 Other (specify)

Other Procedures

81 CT and MRI Scans

82 Stem cell transplant

83 Bariatric/Obesity Surgery

84 Other (specify)

777 Don't Know/Not sure

999 Refused

//ask if CT9 1=1//

CT9_4. Why did you travel outside of the United States for your pre-planned medical, dental, or surgical procedures or treatments? Please select all that apply.

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Read only if necessary

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Respondent may choose more than one answer

- 1 The treatment or procedure was not available in the United States
- 2 The treatment or procedure was not covered by your health insurance
- The treatment or procedure was too expensive in the United States
- Felt the quality of care or success of procedure or treatment would be better in another country
- 5 Felt more familiar or comfortable receiving the procedure or treatment in another country/Went back to home country
- 6 Other (specify)
- 7 Don't Know/Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if CT9 1=1//

CT9_5. Did you have any unexpected problems, complications, or undesirable health outcomes as a result of the procedures or treatments you received outside of the United States?

1 Yes 2 No

7 Don't Know/Not sure

[SKIP TO NEXT SECTION]
[SKIP TO NEXT SECTION]

9 Refused [SKIP TO NEXT SECTION]

//ask if CT9 5=1//

CT9_6. Did you see a doctor, nurse or other health care professional for these unexpected problems, complications, or undesirable health outcomes after returning to the United States?

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know/Not sure
- 9 Refused

//end timer ett9//



State Added Section 10: Adverse Events (split 1) (land and cell)

//start timer ett10//

//ask if cstate ne 2//

CT10_1. Now I will ask a few questions about your medical or dental care in the United States.

Did you receive any medical or dental treatment within the United States in the past 12 months?

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know/Unsure
- 9 Refused

[If NO, go to next section]

//ask if CT10_1=1//

CT10 2. Did you get a wrong or delayed diagnosis?

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know
- 9 Refused

//ask if CT10 1=1//

CT10_3. Did you have a bad experience of any kind (as far as you yourself are able to judge)?

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know
- 9 Not applicable

//end timer ett10//

State Added Section 11: Chronic Fatigue Syndrome (split 1) (land and cell)

//start timer ett11//

//ask if cstate ne 2//

CT11_1. Have you ever been told by a doctor or other health professional that you had Chronic Fatigue Syndrome (CFS) or Myalgic Encephalomyelitis (ME)?

[Note: My-al-jick In-sef – ah-low-my-ell-eye-tiss]

- 1 YES
- 2 NO (go to next section)
- 7 Don't Know/Not Sure (go to next section)
- 9 Refused (go to next section)

//ask if CT11_1=1//

CT11_2 Do you still have Chronic Fatigue Syndrome (CFS) or Myalgic Encephalomyelitis (ME)?



[Note: My-al-jick In-sef – ah-low-my-ell-eye-tiss]

- 1 YES
- 2 NO
- 7 Don't Know/Not Sure
- 9 Refused

//end timer ett11//

State Added Section 12: Built Environment (split 1 and 2) (land and cell)

//start timer ett12//
//ask if cstate ne 2//

CT12_1 Think about your neighborhood when answering the following questions. For this interview, neighborhood is defined as the area within one-half mile or a ten-minute walk from your house.

During the past 30 days, for about how many days did you walk in your neighborhood for leisure or as a way to get to your destination?

Interviewer note: If asked, say "These questions assess what is available to support walking, biking, and other types of physical activity in your neighborhood."

__ Number of days [RANGE 01-30] (If 4 or less go to Q2; Otherwise go to next section)

88 None

77 Don't know / Not sure

99 Refused

//ask if ct12 1=1-4,88//

CT12_2 What is the number one reason that you **do** not walk more frequently in your neighborhood?

Interviewer note: If asked, say "These questions assess what is available to support walking, biking, and other types of physical activity in your neighborhood."

(DO NOT READ RESPONSES)

- 01 Weather conditions
- 02 Lack of time
- 03 Medical conditions
- 04 Lack of energy/motivation
- 05 Exercise elsewhere
- 06 Nowhere to go
- 07 No sidewalks
- 08 Too much traffic
- 09 Poor street lighting
- 10 Safety (crime)
- 11 Other (specify)



77 Don't know/Not sure 99 Refused

//if ct12_2=11//		
Ct12_2o:	Specify:	
	. ,	

State Added Section 13: Fish Advisory Questions (Split 1) (land and cell)

//start timer ett13//
//ask if cstate ne 2//

//end timer ett12//

- **CT13_1.** The Connecticut Department of Public Health issues advice about what types of fish people should eat more or less of, because of contaminants found in certain types of fish. Have you read, seen or heard any official advice about eating certain types of fish you catch or buy in a store?
 - 1 Yes
 - 2 No
 - 7 Don't Know/Not Sure
 - 9 Refused

//ask if CT13_1=1//

- CT13_2. Have you changed your fish-eating habits based on these recommendations?
 - 1 Yes
 - 2 No
 - 7 Don't Know/Not Sure
 - 9 Refused

//end timer ett13//

State-Added Section 14: Tobacco Products (split 1 and 2) (landline and cell)

//start timer ett14//
//ask if cstate ne 2//

- **CT14_1.** Have you ever tried smoking cigars, cigarillos, clove cigars, little cigars, or flavored little cigars, even one or two puffs?
 - 1 Yes
 - 2 No
 - 7 Do not know/Not sure
 - 9 Refused
- **CT14_1.** ¿Ha tratado alguna vez fumar cigarros, cigarrillos, cigarrillos de clavo de olor, cigarritos o cigarritos saborizados, incluso una o dos pitadas?
 - 1 Yes
 - 2 No
 - 7 Do not know/Not sure
 - 9 Refused



//ask if ct14_1=1//

CT14_2. During the past 30 days, on how many days did you smoke cigars, cigarillos, clove cigars, little cigars, or flavored little cigars?

_ Number of days [RANGE 01-30]

88 None

77 Do not know/Not sure

99 Refused

CT14_2. Durante los últimos 30 días, ¿en cuántos días fumó cigarros, cigarrillos, cigarrillos de clavo de olor, cigarritos o cigarritos saborizados?

_ Number of days [RANGE 01-30]

88 None

77 Do not know/Not sure

99 Refused

//ask if cstate ne 2//

CT14_3. A water pipe is called a hookah. Have you ever tried smoking tobacco from a hookah in your entire life, even one or two puffs?

1 Yes

2 No

7 Do not know/Not sure

9 Refused

CT14_3. Una pipa de agua se llama un narguile. ¿Ha probado alguna vez fumar tabaco de un narguile en toda su vida, incluso una o dos pitadas?

1 Yes

2 No

7 Do not know/Not sure

9 Refused

//ask if ct14 3=1//

CT14_4. During the past 30 days, on how many days did you smoke tobacco using a

hookah?

_ Number of days [RANGE 01-30]

88 None

77 Do not know/Not sure

99 Refused

CT14 4. Durante los últimos 30 días, ¿cuántos días fumó tabaco usando un narquile?

Number of days [RANGE01-30]

88 None

77 Do not know/Not sure

99 Refused

//ask if cstate ne 2//

CT14_5. During the past 7 days, either indoors or outdoors at your workplace, on how many days did you breathe the smoke from someone other than you who was smoking a tobacco product?



__ Number of days [RANGE 01-07]

88 None

55 Unemployed

66 Employed but did not work in the past 7 days

77 Do not know/Not sure

99 Refused

//ask if cstate ne 2//

CT14_6. During the past 7 days, on how many days did you breathe the smoke from someone else who was smoking a tobacco product in an indoor or outdoor public place?

Number of days [RANGE 01-07]

88 None

77 Do not know/Not sure

99 Refused

//end timer ett14//

State-Added Section 15: Carbon Monoxide Detector (split 2) (landline and cell)

//start timer ett15//
//ask if cstate ne 2//

CT15_1. A carbon monoxide detector or CO detector checks the level of carbon monoxide in your home. It is not a smoke detector. Do you have a carbon monoxide detector in your home?

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Do not know/Not sure
- 9 Refused

//end timer ett15//

State-Added Section 16: Suicide Prevention (split 2) (landline and cell)

//start timer ett16//
//ask if cstate ne 2//

CT16_1. Next, I'm going to ask you questions about suicide and resources for suicide prevention. Please remember that your answers are strictly confidential and that you don't have to answer every question if you do not want to.

Have you ever thought of taking your own life?

- 1 Yes
- 2 No [Go to question 3]
- 7 Do not know/Not sure
- 9 Refused [Go to question 3]

//ask if CT16_1=1 or 7//



- CT16_2. Have you ever tried to end your life?
 - 1 Yes
 - 2 No
 - 7 Do not know/Not sure
 - 9 Refused

//ask if cstate ne 2//

- CT16_3 Are you aware of the "1 WORD, 1 VOICE, 1 LIFE" suicide prevention campaign in CT that aims to increase the awareness of the 2-1-1 call number, and provide training and materials to prevent suicide?
 - 1 Yes
 - 2 No
 - 7 Do not know/Not sure
 - 9 Refused

//end timer ett16//

State-Added Section 17: Prescription Drug Misuse (split 2) (landline and cell)

//start timer ett17//
//ask if cstate ne 2//

CT17_1. Next, I'm going to ask you questions about the use of prescription pain relievers or tranquilizers.

About how often in the past 12 months did you use prescription pain relievers or tranquilizers including (Codeine, morphine, Lortab, Vicodin, Tylenol #3, Percocet, OxyContin, Xanax, Valium, Ativan) that were NOT prescribed to you by a doctor, dentist, nurse practitioner, or other healthcare provider?

- 1 Not once
- 2 Every day or nearly every day
- 3 Several times a month
- 4 Several times a year
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if CT17_1 ne 1//

CT17_2. In the past year, have you traveled either locally or out of state, to more than one health care provider for the primary reason of obtaining prescription pain medications or tranquilizers such as Codeine, morphine, Lortab, Vicodin, Tylenol #3, Percocet, or OxyContin, or tranquilizers, like Xanax, Valium or Ativan?

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused



//ask if cstate ne 2//

CT17 3.

Within the last 12 months, have you used heroin?

1 Yes

2 No

7 Don't know / Not sure

9 Refused

CT17_3. En los últimos 12 meses, ¿ha usado heroína?

1 Yes

2 No

7 Don't know / Not sure

9 Refused

//end timer ett17//

State Added Section 18: Asthma Call-Back Permission Script (split 1 and 2) (land and cell)

//ask if s6q4=1 (adult asthma) OR if mod23_1=1 (child asthma) and cstate ne 2

Ast1.

We would like to call you again within the next 2 weeks to talk in more detail about (your/your child's) experiences with asthma. The information will be used to help develop and improve the asthma programs in Connecticut. The information you gave us today and any you give us in the future will be kept confidential. If you agree to this, we will keep your first name or initials and phone number on file, separate from the answers collected today. Even if you agree now, you or others may refuse to participate in the future. Would it be okay if we called you back to ask additional asthma-related questions at a later time?

1 Yes 2 No

Ast1. Quisiéramos llamarle de nuevo dentro de 2 semanas para hablar más en detalle de las experiencias [if respondent's asthma suyas con el asma,] [if child's asthma que tiene su niño con el asma.]

. La información se utilizará para ayudar a crear y mejorar programas contra el asma en **<ESTADO>**. La información que nos dio el día de hoy y la que nos dará en el futuro se mantendrá confidencial. Si usted está de acuerdo con esto, mantendremos su nombre o sus iniciales y número de teléfono en un expediente separado de las respuestas que obtuvimos hoy. Aun cuando acepte hoy, usted puede decidir no participar en el futuro. ¿Le parece bien que le llamemos de nuevo en una fecha posterior para hacerle preguntas adicionales sobre el asma?

1 Yes

2

No

//ask if ast1=1//

AST2a Can I please have either your first name or initials, so we will know who to ask for when we call back?



	1 Gave Response 7 Don't Know 9 Refused
AST2a por quién pregu	¿Me puede proporcionar su nombre o iniciales (de usted/de su niño), para que sepamos intar cuando volvamos a llamar? 1 Gave Response 7 Don't Know 9 Refused
//ask if ast2a=1. AST2p we call back?	Can I please have either your first name or initials, so we will know who to ask for when
AST2p por quién pregu	Enter first name or initials ¿Me puede proporcionar su nombre o iniciales (de usted/de su niño), para que sepamos intar cuando volvamos a llamar? Enter first name or initials
Asthma Call-B	ack Selection
//ask if ast1=1/ ACFLAG (422)	Which person in the household was selected as the focus of the asthma call-back? 1 adult with asthma
	2 adult had asthma 3 child with asthma 4 child had asthma
//ask if ast2a=1	and acflag=3,4//
AST2b about when we	1 Gave Response7 Don't Know9 Refused
AST2b por quién pregu	¿Me puede proporcionar su nombre o iniciales (de usted/de su niño), para que sepamos intar cuando volvamos a llamar? Gave Response Don't Know Refused
//ask if ast2b=1 AST2c about when we	Can I please have either your child's first name or initials, so we will know who to ask
	Enter first name or initials
AST2c por quién pregu	¿Me puede proporcionar su nombre o iniciales (de usted/de su niño), para que sepamos intar cuando volvamos a llamar? Enter first name or initials



Closing statement

Please read:

That was my last question. Everyone's answers will be combined to help us provide information about the health practices of people in Connecticut. Thank you very much for your time and cooperation. **Closing.**

Esa fue mi última pregunta. Las respuestas de todas las personas encuestadas se combinarán de modo que nos ayuden a brindar información sobre las prácticas de salud de la población de este estado. Muchas gracias por su tiempo y cooperación.

1. continue

